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Alfomonte Springs

225 NewburyportAvenue
Altomonte Springs, Florido 32701 -3697

February 2,2015

To the Mayor and City Commission

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

It is our pleasure to submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of Altamonte

Springs, Florida (the "City") for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014. This report meets the legal

requirements of the City Charter, Florida Statutes, and the Rules of the Auditor General as well as continuing

in the City's long tradition of full financial disclosure. This report was prepared by the City's Finance

Department and is the City's official report of the City's financial position and operations.

Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the

presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in

all material aspects; that it is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and

results of operations of the City as measured by the financial activity of its various funds; and that all

disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum understanding of the City's financial affairs

have been included.

To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the City has established a

comprehensive internal control framework that is designed to protect the City's assets from loss, theft, or

misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for preparation of the City's financial statements in

conformity with generally accepted accounting principals (GAAP). Because the cost of internal controls

should not outweigh their benefits, the City's framework of internal controls has been designed to provide

reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free from material

misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and beliel this financial report

is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The City's financial statements have been audited by Moore, Stephens, Lovelace, P.4., a firm of licensed

certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that

the financial statements of the City's fiscal year ended September 30, 2014, are free of material

7



misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts

and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principals used and significant

estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The

independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an

unmodified opinion that the City's financial statements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014, are

fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor's report is presented as the first

component of the financial section of this report.

Generally accepted accounting principles require management to provide a narrative introduction,

overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of the Management's

Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should

be read in conjunction with the same. The City's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of

the independent auditors.

Profile of the City

The City is a municipal government providing a full range of services, including police protection, sanitation,

road maintenance, water and sewer operations, parks and recreation, planning and community

development, and inherent support activities. The City was established in 1920. With the adoption of a new

charter in L980 the City converted from a strong mayor to a commission/city manager form of government,

the structure which remains in place today. The four City Commissioners are elected for staggered two-year

terms and the Mayor is elected for a three-year term. The City Manager is appointed by the City Commission

and serves at its pleasure. The City Commission is governed by the City Charter and by state and local laws

and regulations. The City Commission is responsible for the establishment and adoption of policy. The

execution of such policy is the responsibility of the City Manager.

The City, located in central Florida, is part of the greater Orlando metropolitan area. With a population of

over 42,OOO, the City is one of the largest in the metropolitan Orlando area. The City is primarily a retail,

office and residential community with a smattering of light industry and light commercial. The City has

consistently been recognized in both articles and awards as a progressive leader amongst localgovernments.

Ongoing in-depth citizen surveys and focus groups indicate that both residents and the business community

are generally pleased with the quantity, quality and efficiency of the City government, and both groups

indicate that they are happy to be located in Altamonte Springs.
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The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City's financial planning and control. All departments of

the City are required to submit budget requests to the City Finance Department on or about May 1't each

year. The Finance Department reviews and edits the requests and prepares a draft department requested

budget. This draft budget is submitted to the City Manager.

ln mid to late May of each year the C¡ty Manager meets with each department director to review the

requested budget. Using the submitted requested budget and the information from meeting with each

department director, the C¡ty Manager develops a recommended budget. The City Manager submits the

recommended budget to the City Commission on or about July l't of each year.

During mid-July the City Commission holds one or more public workshops to review the recommended

budget. During these workshops the City Manager and each department director present the

recommended budget. The City Commission is required to hold public hearings on the proposed budget in

September of each year and to adopt a final budget no later than September 30th, the close of the City's

fiscal year.

The adopted budget is prepared by fund, function (e.9., public safety), and department (e.g., police).

Department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a department. Transfers of appropriations

between departments require the approval of the Cíty Manager. However, changes in the total fund budget

require City Commission approval. Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report for each

individual governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted. For the General

Fund and Community Redevelopment Agency Fund (majorfunds) this comparison is presented as part of the

basic financial statements for the governmental funds. For other governmental funds with adopted annual

budgets this comparison is presented in the governmental fund subsection of this report.

Factors Affecti ng Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is considered in

the broader perspective of the specific environment with¡n which the City operates. The basic fínancial

statements focus on the City's financial position, which is best appreciated in the broader context of the

City's financial condition. The concept of financíal position focuses on the City's existing resources and

claims on those resources. The concept of financial condition, on the other hand, focuses on both existing

and future resources and claims on those resources. Consequently, financial position is an essential

component of fìnancial condition, which is the broader of the two concepts. The following items, when
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taken in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis,

help provide this broader context by furnishing information useful in assessing the City's financial condition.

Economic Condition and Outlook

Prior to 1980, Altamonte Springs was a quiet, almost rural bedroom community. However, like much of

Central Florida, the City grew up ¡n the twenty years from 1980 to 2000. Population doubled and taxable

property values tripled from 5563 million to 52 billion. This increase continued with values rising to $3.7

billion by fiscal year 2008. However, since that

time values fell for five straight years. Figures for

fiscal year 2013 placed the value at 52.3 billion,

a fall of 36%from the 2008 high. But the most

recent valuation, used to support the 2015

budget, shows an increase in value of more than

5202 million (9%l from 2013 to 2015. This is a

substantial increase which reflects an improved

economy.

taxable property values
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The recovery of the American economy since the

recession of 2008 has been steady and sustained. From

theend of 2007 totheendof 2008thevalueof theDow-

Jones lndustrialAverage (DJIA)fell 34%from S13,265 to

58,776. At the end of 2014 the value was 5t7,823, a

remarkable recovery.
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Other signals include a falling unemployment rate. The

City is within the Orlando-Kissimmee-Sanford

metropolitan statistical area. The unemployment rate

for this area peaked in 2009 at t75%. lt has since fallen

every year, standing today at 5.3% and falling. Again

another sign the economy is heading in the right

direction.
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Finally, to tie it all together, we look at the annual GDP (U.S. gross

domestic product), a measure of all goods and services. The GDP

actually fell in 2009 by 3.t%, indicative of a stagnating economy.

Fortunately, since that time the economy has steadily expanded.

For the third quarter of 2Ot4 the annualized GDP rate was59/o,far

outpacing the past few years and indicating steady accelerating

growth. We believe this describes what the future holds for the

American and local economies: an economy that is in the process of returning to something approaching

normalcy.

On a cautionary note we find wage increases have not kept pace with the growth in the economy. Prior to

the 2008 wages rose at the rate of 3%lo 4Yoannually. From 2009 through 2014 wages have risen only 2%

annually. The lower unemployment rate brought on by the improving economy means employers, and the

City is one, will have to pay more to attract and retain quality workers. We believe this upward pressure on

wages will increase the City's labor expenses as we continue to match the marketplace.

The City's propertytax revenues are a directfunction of taxable propertyvalues. Propertyvalues peeked in

2008 and fell every year since unt¡l bottoming out in 2012. We saw a slight (3%) increase in values for 2013.

Likewise our property tax

revenues have followed the

exact same path, rising to S8.9

million by 2009. Like property

values, property tax revenues

fell to 56.5 million by 20t2, a

S2.4 million swing from 2009.

The 2Ot4 property tax revenues

reached 56.57 mill¡on, no longer

declining. During this period, rather than raise the tax rate, the City chose to reduce expenditures to absorb

this loss. Fortunately, going into fiscal year 2015 we expect property tax revenues to slightly increase over

the 2014 amount, even with a reduced tax rate.

The largest property taxpayer ¡n the City is the Altamonte Mall with a taxable value of S93 million which

represents 4% of lhe total assessed valuation. The City's per capita income of nearly 543,000 is well above

both the state and national average. Although many City residents commute to Orlando and other nearby

locations for employment, Seminole County has a strong economic base of its own, with numerous high tech

property taxes
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manufacturers and corporate operations, such as Adventist Health Systems, the American Automobile

Association, Convergys Software Company, and Chase Bankcard Services. Top employers in the central

Florida area, all with more than 10,000 employees, include Disney World, Universal Studios, Adventist

Health Systems, Publix Supermarkets, and Orlando Health System. The median age in the City is 36.5 with

more than 47% of the population holding a college degree. These statistics describe a well educated

workforce supporting continued economic growth within the City.

Long-term Financial Planning

The City continues to maintain a strong

financial condition. ln 2074 revenues

exceeded expenses by $S.S million. The

value of the City's net position has risen

every year for the past 10 years reaching

5277 million by the end of 2OL4.

net pos¡t¡on (ín míllionsl
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We view 2015 with great optimism. We

believe 2012 marked the end of the long downward economic trend. All indications are the economy has

largely recovered and is on a path of steady and sustained growth. We are managing and planning the City's

finances in a manner which reflects thís belief.

Over the past few years, prompted by declining property values and revenues, the City reduced staff, cut

costs and took similar actions to reduce or curtail expenses. This effort was fruitful, reducing budgeted

operating expenses from 545.2 million in 2008 to S40.7 million by 20L2. Since then the economy has

improved, revenues have increased, and we have restored some ofthe selected cuts back to the budget.

For the coming year (20L5) budgeted operating expenses total S45.5 millíon, an increase of just $300,000

(O.7%1. ln fact, the 2015 budget is more than 3% less than the 2008 budget of S50 million. Had we tracked

inflation over the last 7 years, today's budget would be SS0 m¡lt¡on. That's a $10 million swing.

We belíeve the economic recovery has been strong and continues. ln our own case, we have numerous

ongoing capital projects (A-First, East Town Center). All of these projects are fully funded and their

construction will boost the local economy. We are confident the City has the requisitefinancialwherewithal

to weather any foreseeable storms. Our City remains a vibrant, vigorous community offering a full range of

suburban amenitíes, a strong and growing infrastructure, and a financially secure local government.
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lndependent Audit

State Statutes require an annual audit of the books of account, financial records and transactions of all

administrative departments of the City by independent certified public accountants selected by the City

Commission. The City's auditors, Moore, Stephens, Lovelace, P.4., have conducted the audit and issued

their report which can be found in the financial section of this report.

Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and Canada awarded a Certificate

of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City for its Comprehensive Annual Financial

Report for the físcal year ended September 30, 2013. This was the twenty-ninth consecutive year the City

has received this award. ln order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the City published an easily

readable and efficiently organized Comprehensive Annual Financíal Report. This report satisfied both

generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current Comprehensive

Annual Financial Report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement program's requirements, and we

are submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

The preparation of th¡s report on a timely basis could not be accomplished without the efficient and

dedicated services of the Finance Department staff. Appreciatíon is extended to all who assisted in the

preparation of this report with special recognition to Ms. Cam McCoy, Deputy Finance Director and Ms.

Liana Griffiths, Senior Accountant for their tireless efforts in this regard.

Fínally, a special acknowledgment goes out to our Mayor and City Commission for their continued support

and interest in planníng and conducting the financial operations of the City in a responsible and progressive

manner. ltisapleasuretoworkwíthanelectedbodywithsuchareal senseofvision.

Respectfully submitted,

Franklin W. Martz, ll

City Manager

Mark B. DeBord

Finance Director
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MSL MOORE STEPHENS
LOVELACE, P.A.

CERTIFIEÞ PUBLIC ACCOUNIANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
Altamonte Springs, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
âctivities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Altamonte Springs,
Florida (the "City') as of and for the year ended September 30,2014, and the related notes to the financial
statanents, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements, as listed in the table of
contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AudÍtoros Re.sponsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fina¡rcial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the City's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's intemal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairl¡ in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the govemmental activities, the business-qæe activities, each major fund,
andthe aggregate remainingfundinformationof theCityasof Septernber30,2014, andtherespective
changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary
comparison for the general fund and major special revenue fund for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
Altamonte Springs, Florida

INDEPEI\DENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Concluded)

Other Matters

Re q uired Supp I ementary Inþrmntion
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's
Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 

.We 
have applied certain limited

procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of A.rnerica, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to
our inquiries, the basic financial staternents, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide ariy assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Other Inþrmation
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City's basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory sectior¡ combining and
individual fund financial statements and schedules, and statistical section, as listed in the table of contents,
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The
combining and individual major and non-major fund financial statements and schedules are the
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and othsr records used to
prspare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing st¿ndards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
combining and individual major and non-major fund financial statements and schedules are fairly stated, in
all material respects, in relation to the financial staternents as a whole. The introductory section and
statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Audíiíng Støndards

In accordancewilh Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 4,2015,
on our consideration of the City's intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on intemal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the City's intemal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

\

þì"*- Ç\h'^ t*-I^^¿)?\
Moonr Srrpnnus Lovrr,acn, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

Orlando, Florida
February 4,2015
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Cíty of Altamonte Springs, Florida

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

September 30, 2014

The City of Altamonte Springs, Florida's (the "City") Management Discussion and Analysis (the "MD&4")
presents an overview of the City's financial activities for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014. Please

read it in conjunction with the letter of transmittal in the introductory section, and the City's financial

statements following the MD&4.

Financial Highlights

At the close ofthe físcal year

Assets exceeded liabilities by 5277 million (net position). Of this amount, 5102 million
(unrestricted net position) is available to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and

creditors.

Capital assets (land, buildings, infrastructure, etc.) totaled $tS6 mlllion net of accumulated
depreciation.

Governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of S88 million, an increase of $4
million from the prior year.

Unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was S27.5 million, essentially unchanged from the
prior year.

During the fiscal year:

The City spent 58.2 million on capital acquisitions and construction, down $S.Z million from last

year.

a

a

a

a

a

Revenues from all sources decreased 5600,000 to 556.2 million

Overview of the Financial Statements
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic financial statements.

The City's basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements,

2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements
The government-wide financial statemenfs, which consist of the following two statements, are designed to
provide readers with a broad overview of the City's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector

business.

fhe Stqtement of Net Position presents information on all of the City's assets and liabilities, with the

difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may

serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The Stotement of Activitíes presents information showing how the government's net position changed

duríngfiscal year2Ot4. Allchangesinnetpositionarereportedassoonastheunderlyingeventgivingrise
to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of reloted cosh flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are

o
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reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g.,

uncollected but earned revenues, and unused vacation leave).

Both of these financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by taxes

and intergovernmental revenues (governmental octivities) from other functions that are intended to
recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities).
The governmental activities of the City include general government, public safety, physical environment,

transportation, and culture/recreation. The business-type activities of the City include water and sewer

utilities and residential refuse disposal. The government-wide financial statements can be found

immediately following the MD&4.

Fund financial statements
A fund is a groupíng of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated

for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to
ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be

divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmentql funds
Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmentol act¡v¡tiesin

the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements,
governmental fund financial statements focus on neor-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as

on balances of spendoble resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in

evaluating a govern ment's nea r-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds ís narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it ís

useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental octivities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand

the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decísions. Both the governmental fund balance

sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a

reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmentol oct¡vit¡es.

The City maintains several individual governmental funds. lnformation is presented separately in the

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and in the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balances for the General Fund, Community Redevelopment Agency Special Revenue Fund, and

lnfrastructure Sales Tax Fund which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other governmental funds

are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. lndividual fund data for each of these non-major
governmental funds is provided in the form of combining stotements in the other supplemental information

section of th¡s report.

The City adopts an annual budget for its general and special revenue funds, and project-length budgets for the

capital projects funds. Budgetary comparison schedules have been provided for these funds to demonstrate

budgetary compliance.

The basic governmental fund financial statements may be found immediately following the government-wide

financial statements. Budgetary comparisons for the City's General Fund and Community Redevelopment Agency

Fund are found within the basic governmental fund financial statements section.

Proprietary funds
The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions
presented as business-type octivities in the government-wide financial statements. The City uses two enterprise
funds, one to account for the fiscal activities relating to the water and sewer system and another to account for
the fiscal activities of the refuse disposal division. lnternol service funds are used as an accounting device to

accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City's various functions. The City uses an internal service fund
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to account for the City's workers' compensation self-insurance program. Because this fund and reserve
predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, it has been included within
gove rn me nto I octivities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more

detail. The proprietary fund financial statements províde separate information for the Water and Sewer System

Fund (which is considered to be a major fund of the City) and the Refuse Disposal Fund.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements follow the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in

fund balances - budget to actual for major governmental funds.

Fiduciary funds
Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government. Fiduciary

funds are nof reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are nof
available to support the City's own programs. The accounting basis used for fiduciary funds is similar to
proprietary funds. The City's fiduciary funds consist of two pension trust funds: the Police Officers' Pension Plan

fund, and the General Employees' Pension Plan fund. The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found in
note 9 of the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Notes to the financial statements
The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. These notes can be found after the fiduciary
fund financial statements.

Other information
The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds are presented in

the other supplemental information section of this report. Combining and individual non-major governmental

fund schedules, as well as budgetary comparison schedules for major capital projects funds can be found following
the notes to the financial statements.
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Government-wide Financial Analysis
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. Assets

of the City exceeded liabilities by 5277 million at the close of the fiscal year ended September 30,20L4. The City

ended the fiscal year with positive balances in all three categories of net position, both for the government as a

whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities.

Statement of Net Position

(oll amounts are in thousands)

Governmental

Act¡v¡t¡es

Business-type

Activ¡ties Total

2013 20L4 2013 2014 2013 20!4

Assets

Current and other assets

Capital assets (net)

Total Assets

s 90,186

80,136

s e3,s08

81,367

s 37,01.1 s
75,416

39,927

74,335

s t27,197

i.55,552

s 133,43s

L55,702

s 170,322 s L74,875 5 LL2,427 5 rL4,262 s 282,749 5 289,L37

Liabilities

Current and other liabilities

Long-term liabilities

Total Liabil¡t¡es

S s,s21 S

2,722

5,207

2,888

S 2,427 $ z,Mq s 7,948 s

3,32s

8,34s

3,499603 511

$ 8,243 s 8,08s s 3,030 s 3,7ss s L7,273 s 1L,844

Net Position

lnvestment in capital assets

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

s 80,136

5,967

75,976

s 8L,367

7,L23

78,297

s 7s,416 s
L2,989

20,993

74,335

L2,612

23,559

s lss,ss2

18,956

96,969

s 1ss,702

19,735

10L,856

s t62,O7s s L66,787 s 109,398 s 110,s06 5 271,477 5 277,293

The largest portion of the City's net position (56%) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings,

equipment, and infrastructure). The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently,
these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City's investment in its capital assets is reported

net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other
sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

The City has restricted net position totaling 519.7 million for utility improvements, law enforcement and

transportation system improvements. The remaining balance of unrestricted net posit¡on totaling 5L02 million is

available to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
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Net position increased by $S.S million during the year. Of this amount, governmental activities added 54.7 million,
accounting for 8!% percent of the total growth in net position. Business-type activities added S1.1 million to net
position. Key elements of the increase in net position follow:

Changes in Net Position
(dll amounts are in thousdnds)

Governmental

Act¡v¡t¡es

Business-type

Act¡v¡ties Total

20L3 2014 2013 20L4 2013 20t4
Revenues

Program revenues

Charges for services

Operating grants & contributions

Capital grants and contributions

General revenues

Property taxes

Other taxes

Other

Total revenues

s 9,389 s 1L,7s2

200 L82
5 L8,292 S

159

L8,436

925

s 27,681
200

159

s 30,188

182
925

6,4M
11,,t43

6,243

6,578

11,318

6,s80

6,M4
Ll,143
7t,776

6,578
11.,3L8

7,0364,933 456

s 33,4L9 s 36,410 s 23,384 s 1e,817 s s6,803 s s6,227

Expenses

General government

Public safety

Physical environment

Transportation

Culture/recreation

Total expenses

s 10,367 s
LL,648

1",288

r,8t4
4,962

71,252

t2,564
1,,288

1,548

5,051

s s s ro,gez s n,2s2
11.,648 72,564

20,219 r.9,996

1_,8L4 L,548

4,9q 5,057

s 4s,910 $. s0,411

L8,931 18,708

s 30,07s s 31,703 s 1&e31 s 1&708

lncrease in net position s 3,340 s 4,707 5 4,4s3 s 1,109 s 7,7s3 s s,816

Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers in (out) (1,000) 1,000

Net Position

Beginning ofyear 159,739 162,079 103,945 109,398 263,684 271,477

End of year 5 162,079 S 166,786 S 109,398 $ 110,s07 $ 27t,477 5 277,293
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Governmental activities
Fiscal year 2014 expenses for governmental activities totaled over 531.7 millíon, an increase of 51.6 millíon (5%)

from the prior year as shown in the following schedule.

Governmental Activities - Expenses and Program Revenues

(øll amounts ore in thousands)

20t3 2014

Funct¡ons / Programs Expenses

Program

Revenues

Net
(Expense)

Revenue

Program

Expenses Revenues

Net
(Expense)

Revenue

General government

Public safety

Physical env¡ronment

Transportation

Culture/recreation

s r.0,367

L\,648
1,288

1,8L4

4,962

s 4,788 s
L,867

L,959

196

779

(s,s79)

(9,78L)

67L
(1,618)

(4.L83)

s 11.,2s2

t2,564
1,288

1,548

5,051

5 +Jzq $
2,369

1,961

2,037

839

(6,s18)

(10,r.gs)

673

483
(4,212)

s 30,079 s 9,s89 s (20,490) s 31,703 s 1L,934 s (19,769)

Directly offsetting governmental activíties expenses were program revenues. These include charges for services,

operating grants, and contributions. Charges for services revenues totaled 5tt.g m¡llion in 2014, an increase of
S2.3 million from 2013. This increase is the net result of several increases and decreases. The most significant
item is a S1.5 million dollar payment to the City from a developer. Per a pre-existing agreement the developer

reimbursed the City for the construction of a roadway benefiting a particular development (Gateway). Fiscal year

2014 proved to be a banner year for growth in property values from new construction. This was evidenced by an

increase from 2013 to 20t4 of 5892,000 (66%l in charges for services related to new construction. These included

an increase of 5290,000 (!40%l in impact fees, S270,00O (45%) in inspection fees, and 5332,000 (62%l in building
permit fees.

Program rwenues
Charges for services

Operating grants and contributions

General rêvenues

Property tax

Franchise tax

Util¡ty tax

Communications services tax

Local option gas tax

lntergovernmental revenues

lnvestment income

Gain from sale of land

Other miscellaneous revenues

Govemmental Activities - Revenues by Source

(øll amounts øre în thounn&)

20t3 20L4

lncrease

(Decrease)

S s,389 5 11.,7st

L82
5 2,362

s 6s78
4,513

3,U2
2,360

604

3,9s1

1,014

928

¿255 . 686 (1"s69)

I 23!831, 5 24,476 S 64s

s 33,420 5 ¡0,æg s 2,989

200

s 6,M4
43æ
3,659

2,4U
ffi

3,700

289

s 134

153

183

(r24)
(36)

25r
725

928

I.47%for 2014. Add¡tionally, the total¡nvestment portfolio balance rose from 5113 million in 20L3 to S124 million
in2O14.

General revenues for governmental

activities totaled 524,5 million for
2014, up 5645,000 (2.7%) from the
prior year. While total general

revenues were up, other
miscellaneous revenues within general

revenues fell 51.6 million from 2013 to
2014. Fiscal year 2013 included a one-
time receipt of $1.9 million from a

developer as reimbursement for the
City's construct¡on of Westtown
Parkway.

General revenues for 2014 íncluded a

5928,000 gain on the sale of land

within the central business district.
lnvestment income increased

5725,000. The portfolio return on
investment for 20L3 was O.st%.

Thanks to overall market
improvements this number rose to
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lntergovernmental revenues rose S251,000 driven primarily by an improving economy. The City receives tax
dollars in the form of the half-cent sales tax and municipal revenue sharing, both of which are funded either
entirely or primarily from sales taxes. State-wide sales tax collections for 2014 were up considerably over 2013,

adding 5228,000 to the City's coffers.

The improving economy also fueled increases in franchise fees and utility tax revenues, which together added an

additional $336,000 Lo 2O!4 revenues over 2013. Property taxes were up about 2% (5L34,000) owing to a small

tax rate increase. Revenues from communications taxes fell S124,000 as costs of cell phone services continue to
stagnate or decline with increased competition.

Business-type activities
The City's business-type
activities consist of the City's
water and sewer system and
residential refuse disposal

operation. These activities
increased the City's total net
position by S1.1 million from
fiscal year 2073 lo 2014.

Expenses for business-type
activities totaled just over

518.7 million for 201-4,

5223,0OA less than 2013.
These decreases included

5222,000 in cost for repairs and maintenance of facilities and equipment, 5124,000 less for chemícals thanks to
changes in the wastewater treatment plant process, and 588,000 less for engineering services for special projects.

Business-type Act¡v¡ties - Êxpenses and Program Revenues
(oll amounts dre in thousands)

2013 2014

Net

Program (Expense!

Functions/Programs Expenses Revenues Revenue

Net

Program (Expense)

Expenses Revenues Revenue

Water and sewer

Refuse disposal

s 17,18s
'l_,746

S 16,764 S (421)

L,687 (s9)
s r6,s27 s 16,70s 5 Q22l

__1.78L 1,731- * (!9L

s L8,708 s 18,436 5 1272)s 18,931 s 18,4s1 s (480)

Revenues for the City's business-type activities
came primarilV þ2%l from charges to customers for
the services provided. Revenues from charges for
services were $18.4 million, up S144,000 from 2013

reflecting an annual rate increase. Capital

contributions for 2o!4 totaled 5925,000, an

increase from the 2013 amount of S159,000.

Bus¡ness-type Activities
Revenues by Source

(all omounts ore in thousonds)
lncrease

2OL3 2Ot4 (Decrease)

Charges for services

Capital contributions
lnvestment income

Gain on disposal

of fixed assets

Other income

s r.8 ,292
159

L10

s L8,436 s 144
766
296

4,760

925
406

19

3L

(4,74t)
(32)63

s 23,384 5 L9,817 s (3,s67)

lnvestment income for 20!4 was $406,000, up

5296,000 from 2013. As noted previously this
reflects the general change in the bond market, the
City's primary investment type.

During 2013 the City received 54.7 million from the
sale of certain easements to the Florida Department
of Transportation for the widening of lnterstate 4.

This money will be used to partially offset the costs of the construction of the A-First pipeline from Altamonte

Springs to the City of Apopka. This pipeline will carry stormwater from lnterstate 4 to the City of Apopka to be

used for irrígation and other non-potable uses. This was a one-time revenue not repeated ín20L4.

Financial Analysis of the City's Funds

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal

requirements.
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Governmental Funds

The focus of the City's governmentol funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances

of spendoble resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City's financing requirements. ln particular,

unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at

the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of fiscal year 2014, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $88
million,anincreaseofS3.gmillionfromtheprioryear. TheCityreportsfundbalanceinoneoffivecategories.The
specific categories and amounts are as follows; nonspendable (S1S3,000), restricted (S7.1 million), committed
($44.7 million), assigned (SS.5 million), and unassigned (S27.5 million).

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the City. At the end of fiscal year 2014, unassigned fund

balance of the General Fund was $27.5 million, while total fund balance reached S28 million. As a measure of the

General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total
fundexpendituresandtransfersout. Unassignedfundbalancerepresents36%ofthetotal budgetedgeneral fund

expendítures and transfers out, while total fund balance represents 88% of that same amount.

The fund balance of the City's General Fund decreased S264,000 during the fiscal year. Revenues totaled 530.3
million, some 5335,0O0 (l.t%) more than anticipated. The rebounding economy had a positive effect on the City's

General Fund Revenues. Revenues from economically dependent sources including franchise fees, utilÍty,
business, and sales taxes were 5675,000 more than anticipated. However, these increases were offset by less than

expected revenues from gas taxes (596,000) and the communications service tax (5330,000). Gas consumption

continues to fall as our cars become more fuel efficient and communications services total sales dollars continue to
fall as the industry becomes more competitive.

State revenue sharing and sales tax revenues, both highly dependent on a vibrant economy added 5340,000 more

than expected for 2014. Revenues from charges for services exceeded expectations by 5197,000. These included

565,000 in additional zoning fees, 569,000 in unanticipated reimbursement of attorney fees, an additional 527,OOO

in lien verification fees, S20,000 in tree replacement fees, and S100,000 in additional recreation fees.

Expenditures and transfers out were SSO.S m¡ll¡on, 51.5 million (5%) less than budgeted. Our efforts to be more

effective and efficient continued during 2014. The final costs for employee health care was t2Yo (5239,000) less

than budgeted as we were able to negotiate lower rates after the budget was developed. Actual salary cost were

S189,000 less than budgeted owing to attrition (positions left vacant duríng the hiring process). Police performed

fewer extra duty assignments than in years past result¡ng in 5105,000 less being spent than was budgeted.

Expenses for repairs and maintenance were S184,000 less than anticipated. This included 561,000 less for
computer hardware and software contracts and 524,000 less for repairs to the City's fleet of vehicles.

Utility costs were $81,000 less than budgeted as anticipated rate increases did not occur. Finally, cost of gasoline

and other petroleum products were 5164,000 less than budgeted as anticipated pr¡ce increases did not

materialize. As we have noted in the past, credit for savings like these goes directly to our employees who

continue to keep savings to the taxpayer in mind in their everyday work.

The Community Redevelopment Agency Fund, a major governmental fund, is used to account for monies from the

incremental increase in property tax revenue collected within the designated redevelopment area. Consistent

with State law, revenues are utilized and expended in accordance with the communíty redevelopment plan. At the

end of fiscal year 201.4, total fund balance was 52q.1 million, an increase of Sz.S million from the prior year. Total

fund balance includes a nonspendable portion of S11,000 offsetting prepaid expenditures. The remaining balance

in total fund balance is committed for the exclusive use of the CRA.
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Total revenues were S7.9 million
(l7Ù%l more than the prior year.

The bulk of this increase was

money received from the sale of
surplus land to a developer for
S5,464,000. Investment income
totaled s215,000 or s164,000
(324%) more than in 2013, again

the consequence of the
rebounding economy. Revenues
from tax increments rose $145,000
from 2013 Io 2O!4 as taxable
values rose from 5679 million to
5699 million.

Expenditures for 20t4 were

$136,000 (8%) less than the prior

Tax lncrement D¡str¡ct

Tax lncrement Values and Payments
lncrease

2013 201,4 (Decrease)

Taxable value
Less: base year value
Net taxable value

s 679,622,ss8 s 699,291,s81 s 1.9,669,023

1284,022,7871 1284,022,7871
s 39s,s99,771 s 4rs,268,794 s 19,669,023

Combined City/County tax
rate per St,000 of value) 7.77 7.77

Tax increment payments

County
City

Tax increment payments

s 1.,832,1s9 s 7,923,253 s 91,094

1,086,1L9 t,t40,L2L 54,002

year. Reductions included 583,000 in professional services for legal, engineering, and other services. Capital

outlays were 565,000 less with the completion of Cranes Roost Park improvements in 2013.

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures for capital acquisition and construction
not otherwise accounted for in any other fund. The fund ended fiscal 2014 with a fund balance of S8.5 million, a

decrease of 5612,000 from the prior year. Revenues and transfers in totaled 54.1 million in 2014. Typically,

resources come from an annual transfer from the General Fund of 52.25 million. ln 2014, in addition to this

transfer, the fund received revenues from two extraordinary items. The first was money from the Florida

Department of Transportation in the amount of 5196,000 to partially fund traffic signal improvements and a

developer reimbursement of S1.5 million for the construction of Gateway Drive. Expenditures included 51.6
míllion for resurfacing of City streets, S1.1 million for renovation of the Public Safety Building, $785,000 spent

towards the Easttown Project, and 5539,000 in park improvements.

The lnfrastructure Sales Tax Fund, the last of the City's major governmental funds, is used to account for the
accumulation and use of infrastructure sales tax revenues. Collection of this tax, referred to as the "2nd Generation

Sales Tax" ended in 2012. The tax has been renewed effective January !,2015, to be known as the "3'd General

Sales Tax". There were no taxes collected during fiscal year 2014.

The fund balance at the end of 2014 was 56.5 million. ln 2074 the City generated 5112,000 investment income.

Expendítures for 2014 included S3.5 million for construction of Gateway Drive, 5540,000 for improvements to
traffic signals and lighting, and 5224,O00 million for roadway improvements.

Enterprise funds
The City's enterprise funds financial statements provide the same type of information found in the government-

wide financial statements, but in more detail. The City has two enterprise funds, the Water and Sewer System

Fund (which is a major fund) and the Refuse Disposal Fund. The value of the unrestricted net position of the
enterprise funds at the end of the year was $23.6 million. Total net position of the enterprise funds at year end

was SttO million, up 51 million from 2013. Other factors concerning the finances of these funds have been

addressed in the discussion of the City's business-type activities.
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights
There were no material changes to the S30 million General Fund budget during 2014. A summary of the budgeted
and actual revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance are shown in the following table.

General Fund actual revenues were

5335,000 (l.L%l more than the
budgeted amount owing to a variety of
factors. Revenues from taxes were

S119,000 less than budgeted. Within
this category revenues from the utility
tax and franchise fee on the sale of
electricity totaled S8.4 million in 20!4,
5300,000 more than the projected
amount of S8.1 million. The increases in

these revenues reflect increased

economic activity. Revenues from the
communications services tax were

5330,000 less than budgeted as gross

sales of communications servíces
continue to fall with increased

competition. Local gas tax revenues also
fell resulting in actual revenues being

596,000 less than budgeted. Gas

consumption continues to fall as vehicles
become more fuel efficient.

lntergovernmental revenues exceeded
the budget by s401,000 (LL%).

Revenues from the local sales tax were

52L4,OOO more than the budget.
Revenues from the Municipal Revenue
Sharing exceeded the budget by

5128,000. Both of these revenues come
either fully or primarily from sales taxes.
The growing economy has generated
additional sales taxes.

General Fund

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
(all ømounts are in thousands)

Final

Budget Actual Variance
Revenues and transfers in

Taxes

Lícenses and permits

lntergovernmental revenues

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures
lnvestment income

Miscellaneous revenues

Expenditures and transfers out
Current:

General government

Public safety
Transportation
Cultu re/Recreation

Transfers out

Revenues and transfers
over (under) expenditures
and transfers out

Fund Balance

Beginning of year

End of year

s 17,896 s (11s) -1%

878 36 4%

4,L33 40L LLYo

6,21.6 797 3%

302 (103) -2s%

333 (67) -17%

500 (10) -2Yo

s 29,s23 s aO,zSa s ¡gS t.L%

s 18,01s

842
3,732

6,01,9

405

400

5L0

s 13,33L

10,352
741

4,048
3,562

5 72,472 S

LO,L42

692
3,676
3,540

859

2IO
49

372
22

6%

2%

7%

9%

1%

532,034 530,s22 S 1,s12 s%

s Q,LL1.l s (Ze¿) s L,847 87%

28,301 28,301

s26,190 s28,O37 5 L,847 7%

Charges for service revenues exceeded the budget by $197,000 (3%). Recreation fees exceeded budgetary
expectations by Sgg,OOO (Lto/o) as new program fees kick in along with greater participation. We received 569,000
in reimbursements for the time the City Attorney spent negotiating with developers. Zoning fees exceeded the
budget by 564,000.

lnvestment income totaled S¡gg,OOO in 20L4, 567,000 less than budgeted but far greater than 588,000 received in
2013.

Expenditures and transfers out were SEO.S million, 5L.5 million (5%) less than budgeted. Our efforts to be more
effective and efficient continued during 2014. The final costs for employee health care was t2% (5239,000) less

than budgeted as we were able to negotiate lower rates after the budget was developed. Actual salary cost were

S189,000 less than budgeted owing to attrition (positions left vacant during the hiring process). Police performed
fewer extra duty assignments than in years past resulting in 5105,000 less being spent than was budgeted.
Expenses for repairs and maintenance were S184,000 less than antic¡pated. This included 561,000 less for
computer hardware and software contracts and S24,000 less for repaírs to the City's fleet of vehicles.
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Utility costs were $81,000 less than budgeted as anticipated rate increases did not occur. Finally, cost of gasoline

and other petroleum products were 5164,000 less than budgeted as anticipated price increases did not
materialize. As we have noted in the past, credit for savings like these goes directly to our employees who
continue to keep savings to the taxpayer in mind in their everyday work

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets
The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of September 30, 2014

amounted to 5156 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This ¡nvestment includes land, buildings,

improvements other than
buildings, machinery and

equipment, infrastructure, and

construction in progress.

For governmental activities
additions to capital assets in fiscal
year 2Ot4 totaled s4.5 míllion.
Construction in progress at the
end ofthe fiscal year totaled 516.8
million, up Sq.+ million from the
previous year's total of 572.4
million. This included assets

previously classified as

construction in progress valued at

54.6 million being placed into
service, as well as new
expenditures totaling Sro m¡ll¡on

incurred during 2014. Significant projects completed and placed into service during 201-4 included:

r Construction of West Town Parkway costing 52.19 million
. East Town Center improvements totaling S766,000.
r City-wide paving projects totaling 5406,000.
¡ lmprovements to various parks totaling S396,000.

ln business-type activities the Cíty added capital assets with a value of S3.7 million in 2014. This included an

increase of 56.2 million in the water and sewer system offset by a 52.5 million decrease in construction in progress

(projects underway but not completed as of the end of the fiscal year) as several projects were completed and

placed into service. Significant projects completed and placed into service during 2014 included:

o Spring Lake Force Main with cost totaling 5796,000.
¡ Rehabilitatíon of lift station 19 costing S693,000.
o Replacement of the high service pumps at water plants 2 and 5 costing 5487,000.
o Replacement of the raw screw pump bypass at the sewer plant costing 5270,000.

Additional information on the City's capital assets can be found in Note 6 of this report.

Capital Assets
(øll omounts are in thousands)

Governmental Bus¡ness-type

Act¡vit¡es Act¡v¡tíes Total

Land

Buildings and improvements

Water and sewer system

lnfrastructure
Machinery and equipment

Construction in progress

s 6,489

57,331-

s 644

12,481

143,r84

s 7,L33

69,812

1,43,L84

38,200

18,599

20,448

38,200

12,055

16,793

6,544

3,655

5 130,868

_l{æqL
s 81,366

s 166,508 s
(92,174)

297,376
(r41,676l,Accumulated depreciation

Capital assets, net 5 74,334 S 1ss,700
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Long-term debt
At the end of fiscal year 2OL4, the City

had total long-term liabilities of S3.+
million. The City has no bonded
indebtedness. Long-term debt
consists of compensated absences

and other post employment benefits
(retiree health subsidy). As of
September 30, 2014, the C¡ty had an

outstanding balance of $2.5 million in
compensated absences. Finally, the
City reports 5951,000 in other post-

employment benefits.

LonB-term Debt
(oll dmounts ore in thousands)

Governmental Busíness-type

Actívities Act¡vit¡es Total

Compensated absences

Other post employment benefits
s 2,08s s 406

20s
5 z,qst

746 951

Total 5 2,831 S 611 s 3,442

Additional ínformation on the City's debt can be found in Note 7 of this report. Additional information on other
post employment benefits can be found in Note 10 of this report.

Economic Factors and Future Year's Budgets and Rates

The City is in excellent financial condítion. At the end of 20L4 the unassigned fund balance of the City's primary
operating fund, the General Fund, stood alS27.5 million. The City has appropriated nearly S3.3 million of this
amount for spending in the 2015 fiscal year budget. During 201-5 the City plans to transfer $tt.S m¡ll¡on from the
General Fund to the Neighborhood Enhancement Program to upgrade and restore public infrastructure within our
many neighborhoods. This program is designed to stabilize and enhance the value of the residential communities
within the City. The ad valorem tax rate for the General Fund for the 2015 fiscal year budget is 2.74 mills, 5% less

than the rate for 2014..

ln 201.4 the City's business-type activities, consistíng of the City's water and sewer fund and refuse disposal fund,
saw an increase in net position of $2.1 million, raising the value of net position to 5111 million. Rates for potable

water and sewer services were increased 2.5% f or residentíal customers and 3% for commercial customers. Similar

increases were instituted for 2015.

Requests for lnformation

This financial report is designed to present users with a general overview of the City's finances and to demonstrate
the City's accountability. lf you have questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or need

additional financial information, contact the City's Finance Department, 225 Newburyport Avenue, Altamonte
Springs, Florida 32701.
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

September 30,2014

Governmental
Activities

Business-type

Activities Total
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

lnvestments
Restricted assets

Special assessments receivable

Accounts receivable

Accrued interest receivable

Due from other governments

lnventories
Prepaids
Capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation

Total Assets

tiabilities
Accounts payable

Accrued liab¡l¡ties

Due to other governments

Unearned revenues

Refundable impact fees
Prepaid connection fees

Deposits

Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year

Compensated absences

Due in more than one year

Compensated absences

Net pension obligation

Other post employment benefits

Total Liabilties

Net Pos¡tion

lnvestment in capital assets

Restricted for:
Capital improvements

Law enforcement

Tra nsportation ¡mprovements
U nrestricted

Total Net Posit¡on

5 174,874,670 5 714,261,803 5 289,736,473

s 3,488,41s

80,065,216
7,900,907

38,415

886,011
2O2,0gg

695,354

s8,rr2
173,269

23,282,476

58,084,397

5 370,010
22,496,623

14,60L,428

2,044,869

60,079

263,036

707,028

4,299,335

70,035,395

s 3,858,425

102,ss1,839

22,502,335

38,415

2,930,880

262,r77
695,354

32L,L48
274,297

27,581_,81L

728,L19,792

s 2,133,87L
2,042,877

9,801
878,7'J.6

t20,34L

75,884

834,108

7,251,L67

55,908

746,420

$ 1,394,97s

273,825

3,910

50,830
to6,o76

L,3r4,469

762,358

243,s39

205,426

s 3,s28,846
2,316,702

13,771

878,716
177,777

L06,076
1,390,353

996,466

r,494,700
55,908

951,846

s 8,089,087 s 3,7ss,408 5 77,844,49s

s 81,366,873 $ 74,334,730

12,612,343

$ 1ss,701,603

576,711

6,s45,8s6

78,296,743

L2,672,343

576,rlt
6,545,856

101,856,06523,559,322

S 166,78s,s83 S 110,s06.39s S 277,29L,978

The accomponying notes are on integrøl port of the finoncial stotements
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

STATEMENT OF ACTIV¡TIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Program Revenues

Functions / Programs Expenses

Charges for
Services

Operating

Grants and

Contributions

Capital Grants

and

Contributions

Governmental Activ¡ties:

General government

Public safety

Physical environment
ïransportat¡on
Cu ltu re/Recreation

Total Governmental Act¡v¡ties

Business-type Activities

Water and sewer

Refuse disposal

Total Business-type Activities

Total

s 11,2s1,6s4

12,564,313

1,299,150

7,548,I48
5,050,939

5 4,734,383
2,198,3r1
1,960,754

2,030,874
827,429

170,859

\1,499

s s

5 31,703,104 5 11,75r,751 5 182,358 S

s 924,747

s 18,708,076 s L8,436,026 s 5 924,747

s 50,411,180 5 30,187,777 $ 182,358 5 92q,7q7

General Revenues:

Property tax
Franchise fee tax
Util¡ty tax
Communications services tax

Local option gas tax

lntergovernmental revenues - unrestricted

lnvestment income

Gain on sale of land

Other miscellaneous revenues

Total General Revenues

Change in Net Position

Net Posit¡on:

Beginning of Year

End of Year

The occompanying notes ore on integrol port oÍ the Íínancial stqtements.

5 16,927,444

!,780,632
S 76,70s,464 S

!,730,562
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Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes ¡n Net Assets

Governmental

Activities

Bus¡ness-type

Activities Total

5 l\6,517,2711 5
(10,19s,143)

672,604

482,726

5 9,517,2711
(10,195,143)

672,604

482,726

(4,21t,91u(4,211.911)

s {1e,768,99s) s s (19,768,995)

s s 702,767 s
(50,070)

702,767
(50,070)

s s 652,697 s 652,697

s (19,768,99s) s 652,697 s (19,116,298)

5 6,577,557

4,512,748

3,84L,607

2,360,224

603,662

3,950,825

1,074,438

927,775

686,687

s 6,577,s57

4,5t2,748
3,841,601

2,360,224

603,662

3,950,925

r,420,677

927,775

736,336

s

406,239

49,649

5 24,47s,s17 S 4ss,888 5 24,937,40s

5 4,706Þ22 S 1,108,585 S 5,815,107

162,079,061 tO9,397,870 271_,476,871

-

5 277,2st,s78s 166,785,s83 5 110,s06,39s
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Balance Sheet

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

September 30, 2014

General

Community
Redevelopment

Agency

lnfrastructure Non-major
Sales Tax Governmental

Fund Funds

Capital

Pro¡ects

Fund Total

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

lnvestments

Receivables -

Special assessments

Accounts receivable

Accrued ¡nterest

Due from other governments

lnventories

Prepaids

Total Assets

L¡abil¡t¡es and

Fund Balances

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Due to other governments

Accrued l¡ab¡lities

Deposits

Refundable impact fees

Unearned revenues

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Nonspendable

Restr¡cted

Committed

Assigned

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities
and Fund Balances

s s0s,193 s
9,801

803,955

70,884

s 1,105,961

27,284,034

3,684,4r4
86,380,357

38,415 38,415

886,011

218,039

695,354

58,r72
125,138

886,011

68,870

695,354

58,tLZ

108,651

779,30r 38,415

2,L28,812

9,801

903,284

75,884

720,34L

8r8,716

5 2,169,ß4 S 16s,oo9 5 563,627 s 981,184 s Ut,ASA. s 4,056,838

s 929,019 5 523,798 s ZSS,SZS s 840,408 $

23,818,405 8,525,622 7,223,479 79,528,817

60,722 2r,520 18,233 49,294

11,,44O 5,047

s 30.206,893 s 24.818.986 s 9.109.3ss s 7.s27.O40 s 20.423.566 s 92.085.840

s2s,2t2 5 981,L84 5 104,497 SL2,7_26 s

30,942 68,387

5,000

120,34r
1,000

s 166,763 s tr,441 s
224,891

164,942 24,642,537

s s s,o¿z s

369,608

19,87r,027

183,2s0

7,140,355

44,678,506

8,545,728

27,481,163

6,545,856

8,545,728

27,481,163

s 28,037,759 s 24,653,977 5 8,545,728 s 6,545,856 s 20,245,682 s 88,029,002

s30,206,893 s 24,818,986 5 9,109,355 5 7,s27,040 520,423,566 S 92,085,840

The accompanyinq notes ore an integral pqrt of the financiol stotements.
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City of Altamonte Spr¡ngs, Flor¡da

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position

GOVERNMENTAT FUNDS

September 30, 2014

Total fund balances of governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmentalactivities in the Statement of Net Assets are different

because:

Capital assets used in governmental activit¡es are not financial resources and, therefore, are not

reportedinthefunds. ThecostoftheassetsisS130,868,67l-andtheaccumulateddepreciation

is $49,501,798.

The net pension obligation does not draw upon currentfinancial resources and, therefore, is not

reported in the funds.

The internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of risk management

services and employee health insurance premiums to individual funds. The assets and liabilities

of the internal service funds are included in the governmental act¡vit¡es in the statement of net

assets.

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable ¡n the current per¡od and accordingly are not

reported as fund liabil¡ties. lnterest on long-term debt is not accrued in governmentalfunds, but

rather is recognized as an expenditure when due. All liabilities - both current and long-term - are

reported in the statement of net position. Long-term liabilities at year-end consisted of:

Compensated absences

Other post employment benefits

Total net position of governmental activities

The accompany¡ng notes ore on integrol part of the financial stqtements.

(2,08s,269)

(746,4201

s 88,029,002

8r,366,873

(ss,908)

277,305

(2,831,689)

s 166,78s,s83
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

GOVERNMENTAT FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

General

Community Capital Infrastructure Non-major
Redevelopment Projects Sales Tax Governmental

Agency Fund Fund Funds Total

Revenues

Taxes

Licenses and permits

lntergovernmental revenues

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures
lmpact fees

lnvestment income

M iscella neous revenues

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General government

Public safety
Physical env¡ronment
Tra nsportation
Cu ltu re/Recreation

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing

Sources or {Uses}

Sale of land

Transfers in

Transfers (out)

Total Other Financing

Sources and (Uses)

s 17,89s,792 s
877,579

4,L33,L83

6,2L6,478

302,089

332,785

500,408

1,923,253

248,289

215,292

1_,866

195,801

r,50t,0r4

L1,0,964

76,789

309,831

3,674,322

59,377

496,778

225,r53
4,344

17,895,792

877,5r9
6,562,068

11,640,103

361,466

496,778

996,461

583,407

ss$ $

112,267

5 30,258,254 S 2,388,700 S 1,884,568 S 112,267 S 4,769,805 S 39,413,594

5r2,47r,70s S 1,s60,841 S 76,348 5 S S 14,108,894

10,142,420 - 1,609,556 11,757,976
- 929,854 929,854

692,074 92,423 - 784,497

3,675,667 3,675,667

- - 4,670,653 4,293,169 765,087 9,728,903

s26,981,866 5 r,653,264 5 4,747,007 5 4,293,1,69 5 3,304,49L S 40,979,797

5 3,276,388 5 735,436 5 e,862,433',) S (4,180,902) 5 1.,46s,3t4 S (1,566,197)

s S 5,463,655 S

7,290,r2L 2,250,000
5 s s,463,6ss

3,540,72r
(3,s40,12L)13,540,L2r1

s

s(3,s40,121-) 5 6,7s3,776 s 2,2s0,000 5 s s s,463,6ss

NetChangeinFundBalances S (263,733) 5 7,489,212 S (612,433) S(4,180,902) S 1,46s,314 S 3,897,458

Fund Balances

Beginning of year 28,307,492 t7,764,765 9,158,161 70,726,758 18,780,368 84,73r,544

5 28,O37,7s9 5 24,6s3,977 5 8,54s,728 S 6,s4s,8s6 5 20,24s,682 S 88,029,002

The occompony¡ng notes are on integral port of the financiol stotements.

End of year

36



City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Reconcílíation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities

GOVERNMENTAT FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30,2OL4

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activit¡es in the Statement of Activities are different because;

Governmental funds report capital purchases as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost ofthose assets is depreciated overtheir estimated useful lives and reported
as depreciat¡on expense. This is the amount by which total capital purchases {59,993,594)
exceeded depreciation (54,267 ,2671in the current period.

Governmental funds do not report ga¡ns or losses on sales of fixed assets.

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting used in governmentalfunds, expenditures are

not recognized for transactions that are not normally paid with expendable available financial

resources. ln the statement of act¡vities, however, which is presented on the accrual basis,

expenses and liabilities are reported regardless of when financial resources are available. These

adjustments for compensated absences (S137,353) and other post employment benefits
(S94,809) totaled:

Some expenses reported ¡n the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current financial

resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds.

The internal service funds are used by mânagement to charge the costs of risk management

services and employee health insurance premiums to other funds. The decrease in net assets of
the internal service fund is reported with governmental act¡vities.

Change in net pos¡tion of governmental activities

The occomponying notes are on integrol part ol the finonciol stdtements.

S 3,897,458

5,726,327

(4,49s,737l,

(232,7621

66,692

(256,052

s 4,706,522
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Budgeted Amounts Actual

Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)Original Final

Revenues

Taxes

Property tax

Franchise fees

Utility tax

Commu nications services tax
Local option gas tax

Licenses and Permits

Local business licenses

Building permits

I ntergovernmental Revenues

Federal and state grants

Local grants

State revenue sharing

Sales taxes

Other intergovernmental revenues

Charges for Services

General government charges

Public safety charges

Tra nsportation

Physica I env¡ron ment charges

Cu ltu re/Recreation charges

Fines and Forfeitures

Miscellaneous Revenues

lnvestment income

Reimbursement for damages

Sales of surplus equipment
Contributions
Other revenue

s 18,014,661 5 r.8,014,661 5 17,895,792 S (118,869)

s 833,000

8,600

s s s

5 6,s71-,76t

4,477,200

3,575,700

2,690,000

700,000

5 6,s77,767
4,477,200
3,575,700
2,690,000

700,000

5 6,s77,5s7

4,512,748

3,841,601

2,360,224

603,662

5,796

35,548

265,901
(329,776l.

{96,338)

s

833,000

8,600

865,286

12,233

32,286

3,633

s 841,600 s 841,600 5 877,sr9 s 3s,919

s s 48,181

81,353

1,277,850

2,653,900

7t,899

5 48,181

1,353

727,850

213,900

9,899

80,000

1,150,000

2,440,000

62,000

80,000

1,150,000

2,440,000

62,000

5 3,732,000 S 3,732,000 S 4,133,183 5 401,183

s

S 5,03i.,750

315,L00

5,000

4,500

662,700

s s,031,7s0

315,100

5,000

4,500

662,700

s s,167,116

274,554

8,96s

3,s47

762,296

135,366

(40,546)

3,965

(es3)

99,596

s

s 6,o19,oso s 6,019,0s0 s 6,216,478 5 197,428

s 40s,000 s 40s,000 s 302,089 s (102,911)

s s s400,000

20,000

38,000

201,500

251,350

400,000

20,000

38,000

201,500

251,350

332,785

25,746

52,58L

L97,7s3

224,328

(67,zrsl.

5,746

14,58t
(3,747l.

(27,0221,

s

s 9Lo,s5o s 91o,8so s 833,193 5 v7,6s7l

5 29,923,L61 5 29,923,16t S 30,2s8,2s4 S 33s,093

The occompanying notes are on integrol part of the financiol stotements

Continued

Total Revenues
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Statement of Revenues, Expendítures and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - Continued

GENERAT FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Eudgeted Amounts
Original Final

Actual

Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Expenditures

General Government

City manager's office
Human resources

City clerk
Finance

lnformation services

Growth management

Maintenance services

Non-departmental

Total General Government

Public Safety

Police department
Building & life safety inspections

Total PublicSafety

ïransportat¡on
Streets maintenance division

Total Transportation

Cu lture/Recreation

Administration
Library

Lake Brantley

Lake Lotus

Events management

Eastmonte park

Merrill park

Westmonte park

Altamonte sports

Science incubator

Total Culture/Recreation

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues

Over Expenditures

s r3,330,s74 5 73,33O,s74 s 72,471,70s 5 8s8,869

5 93s,407

483,607

415,465

7,517,675

1,876,088

987,9r9
6,069,255

1,045,158

s 935,407

483,607

4r5,465
1,517,675

1,876,088

987,919

6,069,255

1,045,158

5 r,t42,436
480,848

386,839

1,449,819

1,633,891

798,425

5,647,706

93L,741

s QO7,02sl
2,759

28,626

67,856

242,797

r89,494
421,549

173,477

5 10,2L7,12O

134,7lO
5 1O,2L7,720

\34,7L0
s 10,0]4,282

128,738

202,838

6,572
s

s 10,3s1,830 s 10,3s1,830 s r0,L42,420 s 209,410

5 740,612 S 740,612 S 692,074 S 48,s38

5 740,672 5 740,612 5 692,074 S 48,538

s 480,765

403,074

74,975

514,394

350,477

140,850

108,490

260,936

7,774,138

s 480,76s

4O3,074

74,975

574,394

350,417

140,850

L08,490

260,936

1,553,638

160,500

s 491,ss6

408,975

62,8L0

490,639

349,920

L2r,456
80,135

2t6,23t
r,382,693

77,252

(r0,7971

(s,s01)

12,765

23,755

497

19,394

28,355

44,705

170,945

89,248

s

s 4,043,039 s 4,048,039 $ 3,67s,667 s 372,372

I 28,471,05s S 28,471,055 S 26,981,866 S 189

5 L,4s2,106 S 7,452,706 S 3,276,388 5 t,824,282

The accompanying notes ore an ¡ntegral part of the Íinancial statements.

Continued
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City of Altamonte Spr¡ngs, Florida

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - Continued

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Budgeted Amounts
Original Final

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negativel

Other Fínancing Sources (Usesl

Transfers Out

Community redevelopment agency

Capital projects fund

Total Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Changes in Fund Balance

Fund Balance

Beginning of Year

End of Year

s (1,312,036)

(2,2s0,000)
s (1,312,036)

(2,250,000)
s F,290,727'l s

(2,250,000)

21,9L5

s (3,s62,036) 5 (3,562,036) s (3,s40,121) s 21,91s

s (3,s62,036) s (3,s62,036) s (3,s40,121) s 21,91s

s (2,109,930) s (2,10s,s30) s (263,733) s t,846,7e7

28,301,492 28,301,492 28,30L,492

S 26,t91,s62 S 26,L9r,562 5 28,037,759 5 r,846,197

The accompøny¡ng notes ore an integral part of the finonciol stotements.
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Statement of Reyenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

COMMUNITY REDEVETOPMENT AGENCY

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Budgeted Amounts Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)Original Final

Revenues

lntergovernmental revenues

Charges for services

Miscellaneous revenues:

lnvestment income

Sale of land

Other revenue

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current:

General government

Transportation

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers ln:

General fund

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance

Beginning of year

End of year

s L,96O,222

240,000

200,000

5 1.,960,222

240,000

200,000

5 1,923,2s3

248,289

2t5,292
5,463,655

1,866

(36,969)

8,289
s

t5,292
5,463,655

1,866

5 2,400,222 5 2,400,222 S 7,852,3ss 5 5,452,133

5 t,87s,222
3,813,600

S t,8r5,222
3,813,600

s 1,560,841

92,423 3,

254,381

721,177

5 s,628,822 S s,628,822 5 L,6s3,264 S 3,97s,ss8

s {3,228,600) s (3,223,600) s 6,199,091 5 9,427,691

1,312,036 1.,3L2,036 r,290,t27 (21.,9rsl

s (r.,916,s64) s (1,916,s64) 5 7,489,272 5 9,40s,776

17,764,765

s

17,L64,765

:Jt248,201-

77,t64,765

s 24,6s3,977 5 9,405,7765 t5,248,201

The occompany¡ng notes ore on íntegrol part of the finonciøl statements.
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City of Altamonte Spríngs, Florida

Statement of Net Posltion

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

September 30,2014

Busíness-type Act¡v¡ties

Governmental

Activities
Water and

Sewer Fund

Refuse

Disposal Fund Total
lnternal

Service Fund

Assets

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

lnvestments

Accounts receivable (net)

Accrued ¡nterest receivable

Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Restricted investments

Restricted accounts receivable (net)

Restricted accrued interest receivable

Prepaids

lnventory

Total Current Assets

Non-current Assets:

Restr¡cted assets - connection/impact fees:

Restricted investments

Capital assets:

Land

Building and improvements
Water and sewer system

Machinery and equipment
Construction in progress

Less: accu mulated depreciation

Total capital assets

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

5 25,688,234 5 L,486,222 5 27,774,456 S t,421,,957

5 278,348

2L,704,4L7

2,039,939

56,590

502,152

r,314,469
2,31s

32,190

94,778

263,036

s 91,662

1,382,206

2,6L5

3,489

6,250

s 370,010

22,486,623

2,042,554

60,079

502,152

L,3t4,469
2,315

32,790

101,028

263,036

s 103,488

L,267,r40

3,198

48,131

5 72,7s2,617 S s r2,7s2,6t7 s

S 644,774

72,365,792

143,783,397

4,598,135

3,6s5,221

{90,690,s67)

s
1t6,t72

1,,946,293

(1,483,227l,

s s?r238

5 644,'J,L4

12,487,364

L43,r83,397

6,544,428

3,65s,227
(92,L73,794l.

s

5 73,7s5,492 S 74,334,730 S

s 86,s08,109 5 s79,238 s 87,087,347 s

5 tr2,t96,343 $ 2,065,460 5 1L4,261,803 S L,427,957

The occompany¡ng notes qre on integral part oÍ the f¡nanc¡ol stotements.

Continued
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Statement of Net Position - Continued

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

September 30,2014

Business-type Activities
Governmental

Activities
Water and

Sewer Fund

Refuse

Dísposal Fund Total
lnternal

Service Fund

l¡ab¡l¡t¡es
Current L¡abilit¡es:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities
Customer deposits

Due to other governments

Refundable impact fees

Prepaid connection fees

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liab¡lities:

Compensated absences payable

Other post employment benefits

Tota I Noncurrent Liab¡l¡ties

Total Liabilities

Net Position
lnvestment ¡n capital assets

Restricted for capital outlay

U nrestricted

Total Net Position

5 L,367,073

234,034

L,314,469

3,910

50,830

to6,o76

5 r,394,97s
273,825

7,3r4,469
3,910

50,830

to6,o76

5,059

L,1.39,593
s 27,902

39,79I
s

5 3,076,392 5 eZ,6gS S 3,144,085 5 7,144,652

5 335,344

L77,r22
s s 405,897

20s,426

70,553

28,304
s

s 512,466 s 98,857 s 611,323

s 3,s88,8s8 s 166,ss0 5 3,7ss,408 s t,t44,6s2

s s79,238 s 74,334,730

12,612,343

23,559,322L,379,672 277,305

5 108,607,48s S 1,898,910 $ 110,s06,39s 5 277,30s

The accampanying notes are on integral part of the finonc¡ol statements.

5 73,755,492

L2,612,343

22,239,650

s
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30,2Ot4

Business-type Activities
Governmental

Activities
Water and

Sewer Fund

Refuse

Disposal Fund Total

lnternal
Service Fund

Operating.Revenues

Charges for services

Operating Expenses

Personal services

Contractual services

Supplies

Materials and maintenance

Utilities
Claims expense

Admin¡strative expenses

lnsurance premiums

Other services and charges

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operat¡ng I ncome (Loss)

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)

lnvestment income

I nsu rance reimbursements

Other income

Gain on disposal of surplus assets

Tota I Non-operating Revenues (net)

lncome Before Contributions and Transfers

Contributions
Capital contributions

Change in Net Position

Net Position
Beginning of Year

End of Year

5 L6,705,464 5 L,730,562 5 19,436,026 S 240,000

s 5,024,428

640,232

496,841

548,193

1_,057,315

4,470,365

4,690,070

s 89s,6s3

313,286

3,320

77,489

2s9,084
231,800

s s,920,081

953,518

500,161

625,682

t,057,315

4,729,449

4,927,870

367,844

20,200

t67,594
2L,522

s

5 L6,927,444 5 7,780,632 S 18,708,076 5 577,160

s (221,s80) s (s0,070) s (272,0s0) s (337,160)

s 389,821 s 1-6,418 5 406,239 s 17,977

63,131

30,910

18,739

30,910

78,739

$ 439,470 s 16,418 s 4ss,888 5 81,L08

s 217,490 s (33,6s2) s 183,838 s (2s6,0s2)

s 924,747 s s 924,747 s

5 r,r42,237 S (33,6s2) 5 1,108,s8s S (2s6,0s2)

107,465,248 r,932,562 109,397,810 533,357

S 108,607,48s S 1,898,910 S 110,s06,39s 5 277,30s

The accompanying notes øre øn integrol pdrt oÍ the Íinonc¡ol stotements.
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

statement of cash Flows

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Business-type Act¡v¡t¡es

Governmental
Activíties

Water and

Sewer Fund

5 16,748,s37

138,601
(7,380,4421

(s,000,s8s)

Refuse

Disposal Fund Total
lnternal

Service Fund

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from customers and users

Rece¡pts from other sources

Payments to suppliers

Payments to employees

Net Cash Provided (Used)

by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Capital ActivitÍes

Acquisition or construct¡on of capital assets

Capital contributions

Net Cash Used by Capital

and Related Financ¡ng Activit¡es

Cash Flows from lnvesting Activities
Proceeds from matur¡ty of investments

Net lncrease (Decrease) in Cash

and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Beginning of Year

End of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents Classified As:

Current assets

Restricted assets

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

s 4,s06,111 5 r9},2t4 5 4,696,32s S (308,276)

5 1,744,919 S

(674,270ì,

(880,435)

L8,493,456 s
138,601

(8,054,7L2l'

(s,881,020)

240,000

63,13r.

l6Lr,407l

5 12,962,9421 5 02s,433l'
892,076

s (3,088,375) s
892,0L6

s Q,o7op26l s $2s,433l| s (2,1s6,3se) s

S ss¿,org 5 16,201 5 4tO,22O S 18,861

5 2,829,204 S 80,982 $ 2,9L0,1.86 S (289,41s)

33,122,799 7,392,886 34,s1s,685 1,660,043

s 35,952,003 51-,473,868 s 37,425,871 5 r,370,628

5 1_,370,628s 21-,382,76s

14,569,238

s 7,473,868 s 22,8s6,633

74,569,238

s 35,952,003 $ 1,473,868 5 37,425,871 S 1,370,628

The occompanying notes are on integral part of the f¡nqnciol stotements.

Continued
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C¡ty of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Statement of Cash Flows - Continued

PROPRIETARV FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Business-type Activities
Governmental

Activities
Water and

Sewer Fund

Refuse

Disposal Fund Total
lnternal

Service Fund

Reconciliation of Operating lncome ([oss) to Net

Cash Provided (Used) by Ooeratins Activities

Operating lncome (Loss)

Depreciation

Miscellaneous non-operat¡ng income

Change in assets and liabilities:
Decrease in accounts receivable
(l ncrease) in inventories
(lncrease) decrease in prepaid expenses

(Decrease) in accounts payable

lncrease in due to other governments

lncrease in accrued liabilities
lncrease in customer deposits

lncrease in claims payable

lncrease (decrease) in

compensated absences

lncrease in other post employment benefits

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used)

by Operating Activ¡ties

s (221,e80) s (s0,070) s (272,0s0) s (337,160)

S 4,690,070
30,910

43,072
(s2,82s)

(411)

1174,26Ll.
q3e

26,984
106,853

(25,5741

22,374

s 231,800

L4,357

5 4,927,870

30,910

57,429
(s2,8zsl

401
(L36,165)

839

30,461

106,853

{.17,4671

26,069

63,130

(e,7231

(24,5231

s

8t2
(21,904)

3,477

8,047

3,695

5 4,728,091 S 240,284 5 4,968,37s S 28,884

s 4,s06,111 5 790,214 5 4,696,325 S (308,276)

The occomponying notes are on ¡ntegrol part ofthe finonciol stotements.
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City of Altamonte Spr¡ngs, Florida

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

September ?O,zOtQ

Assets

Cash and equivalents

lnvestments:

U. S. Treasuries

Corporate bonds

Mutual funds

Common stocks
' Accrued interest receivable

Due from other governments

Prepaid expenses

Total Assets

L¡ab¡l¡t¡es

Accounts payable

Total L¡ab¡lities

Net Pos¡t¡on

Held in trust for pension benefits

s 380,982

155,325

1,445,269

8,353,306

19,964,031

18,919

309,831

7,487

s 30,635,150

5 22,709

5 22,709

5 30,6t2,44L

The accompany¡ng notes are on integral port of the finonciøl statements.
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Pos¡t¡on

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Add¡t¡ons

Employer contributions
Employee contribut¡ons

Net investment income

Appreciation in value of plan assets

lnterest and dividend income

lnvestment expense

Total additions

Deductions

Benefits

Refund of contributions
Admin¡strat¡ve expenses

Total deductions

Change in net position

Net Position

Beginning of year

End of year

$ 2,052,801

84,66r

3,022,676

589,040
(88,206)

S s,660,s72

$ 261,548

2,264
43,835

5 307,647

S 5,353,325

25,259,t16

5 30,6L2,44r

The occomponying notes qre on integral port of the finonciol stotements.
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

September 30,2OL4

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the City of Altamonte Spríngs, Florida (the "C¡ty") have been prepared in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental

accounting and financial reporting principles. Significant City accounting policies are described below.

A. The Reporting Ent¡ty
The City is a municipal corporation located in Seminole County, Florida. The City was created by a vote of
Qualified Electors on November LL, L92O and known as the Town of Altamonte Springs. The original corporate
limits were created under State Charter, Chapter 8918 (no.518). The legislative branch of the City is composed

of a five (5) member elected Commission, including a city-wide elected mayor. The City Commission is gov-

erned by the City Charter and by state and local laws and regulations. The City Commission is responsible for
the establishment and adoption of policy. The execution of such policy is the responsibility of the Commissíon

appointed City Manager.

The accompanying financial statements present the City and its component unit, an entity for which the City is
considered to be financially accountable. A blended component unit, although legally separate, is, in substance,
part of the City's operations. The City has only one blended component unit, the Community Redevelopment
Agency (the "CRA"). For financial reporting purposes, the CRA is reported as if it were a part of the City's

operations. The CRA is an incremental tax district created by City ordinance number 839-85, on September 10,

1985, pursuant to Florida Statutes 163.356. The City Commission serves as the governing board, approves the
budget, provides funding and performs all accounting functions for the CRA. The CRA's services are provided

exclusively to the City. The CRA has been presented as a blended component unit classified as a special revenue
fund. The CRA does not issue separate financial statements. The Cíty has no discretely presented component
u nits.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities)
report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component unit. For

the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental
octivities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately
from business-type octivities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. The Statement
of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses and indirect costs of a given function, or
segment, are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific

function or segment. Progrom revenues ínclude 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and

contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or
segment. Taxes and other items not properly íncluded among program revenues are reported instead as

general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds even

though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental

and enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentat¡on
Government-wide Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources meosurement focus and
Ihe occrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary funds financial statements. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash

flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar
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items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.
As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements. The City does not employ an indirect administrative cost allocation system. An administrative fee
is charged by the General Fund to other operating funds to cover the costs, in part or in whole, of
adminístrative services funded directly by the General Fund but provided city-wide. At the fund-level
statements the administrative fee iS included. The administrative fee is eliminated in the entity-wide
statements. Amounts reported as program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,

services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions.
lnternally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise,
general revenues include all taxes.

Fund Financial Statements
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financiol resources meosurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of occounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable
and available. Revenues are considered to be ovoilable when they are collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City generally considers

revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting; however, debt
service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are

recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise fees, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered
to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current físcal period. Only the
portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to
accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and

available only when cash is received by the City.

The City reports the following major governmental funds

TheGenerol FundistheCity'sprimaryoperatingfund. ltaccountsforall financial resourcesofthegeneral
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The Community Redevelopment Agency is an incremental tax district established pursuant to Florida

Statutes and accounted for as a special revenue fund. The fund accounts for the incremental increase in ad

valorem tax revenue collected within the designated community redevelopment area. Revenues must be

utilized and expended in accordance with the community redevelopment plan.

Ihe Infrastructure Sales Tax Fund, a capital projects fund, accounts for revenues and expenditures from
the City's share of the County-wide, voter-approved, infrastructure sales tax. Expenditures are limíted to
tra nsportation improvements

Ihe Copitol Projects Fund accounts for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of
major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds).

The City reports the followíng major and non-major enterprise funds

The Woter and Sewer System Fund, a major fund, accounts for the fiscal activities of the City's water and

wastewater treatment and distribution operations as well as the funding and payment of related debt. The

Refuse Dispasal Fund, a non-major fund, accounts for the fiscal activities of the City's residential refuse

disposal operations.

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types

Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to

¡

¡
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expenditure for specified purposes

Capitol Projects Funds account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of
major capital facilities (other than those financed by propríetary funds).

lnternal Service Fund accounts for certain activities of the City's workers' compensation self-insurance
program.

Pension Trust Funds account for the activities of the City's Police Officers' Pension Plan and General

Employees' Pension Plan, each of which accumulate resources for pension benefit payments to qualified
police officers and general employees.

Proprietary funds distinguish operoting revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a

proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the City's enterprise funds
and of the City's internal servíce funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for
the enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses,

claims, and depreciation on capítal assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting these definítions are
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestrícted resources are available for use, it ís the City's policy to use unrestricted
resources first, and then restricted resources, as they are needed for their intended purposes. Resources are
reported as restricted when constraints are placed on the use of such resources. These constraints must be

externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations
of other governments, or, imposed by law through const¡tutional provisions or enabling legislation.

D. BudgetaryRequirements
The following procedures are used to establish the budgetary data reflected ín the financial statements

1) Prior to September 30 of each year, the City Manager submits to the City Commission a proposed
operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the following October 1.

2l

3)

4)

Public hearings are held to obtain taxpayer comments.

Prior to October 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance or resolution.

Formal budgetary integratíon is employed as a management control device during the year for all
governmental fund and proprietary fund types.

5) Budgets for the governmental fund types are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP. Budgets for
proprietary fund types are adopted on a non-GAAP basis as a result of recognizing debt service principal

and capital expenditures withín the proprietary fund types budgetary operating statements.

6) The City Manager is authorized to transfer part or all of an unencumbered appropriation balance between
departments within a fund; however, any revísions that alter the total appropriations of any fund must be

approved by the City Commission. The classification detail at which expenditures may not legally exceed

appropriations is at the total fund level. During the fiscal year ended, various appropriations were ap-
proved in accordance with this policy. Budgeted amounts shown in the financial statements are as

originally adopted and as further amended.

7) Every appropriation, except capital projects, lapse at the close ofthe fiscal year

8) A budget is not adopted for the Police Premium Tax Trust special revenue fund
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E. Deposits and lnvestments
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits, money market accounts, and highly liquid
investments (including restricted assets) with a matur¡ty of three months or less when purchased. The City's

investment policies authorize investment in obligatíons of the U.S. Treasury, federal agencies, corporate bonds,

asset backed securities, money market mutual funds, bankers acceptances, commercial paper, collateralized
mortgage obligations, and repurchase agreements. ln addition, authorized pension fund investments include
common stocks. lnvestments are stated at fair value.

F. Receivables

Propertv Taxes Receiva ble
Under Florida law, the assessment of all properties and the collection of all county, municipal and school board
property taxes are consolidated in the offices of the County Property Appraiser and County Tax Collector. The

laws of the State regulating tax assessments are also designed to assure a cons¡stent property valuation
method statewide. State Statutes permit municipalities to levy property taxes at a rate of up to 10 mills. The

City's current (fiscal year 2014) millage is 2.89 mills.

All real and tangible personal property taxes are due and payable on the levy date of November 1 of each year

or as soon thereafter as the assessment roll is certified by the Seminole County Property Appraiser (levy date).
Seminole County mails to each property owner on the assessment roll a notice of the taxes due and the County
collects the taxes for the City. Taxes may be paid upon receipt of such notice from the County, with discounts
at the rate of four percent (4%l tf paid in the month of November, three percent (3%l tf paid in the month of
December, two percent (2%) tf paid in the month of January, and one percent (l%l rt paid in the month of
February. Taxes paid during the month of March are without discount and all unpaid taxes on real and tangible
property become delinquent on April L (the lien date) of the year following the year in which taxes were
assessed. Procedures for collecting delinquent taxes, including applicable tax certificate sales, are provided for
by the Laws of Florida.

Accounts Receivable
Water and Sewer Fund operating revenues are generally recognized on the basís of cycle billings rendered
monthly. Revenues for services delívered during the last month of the fiscal year that have not been read by
September 30 are accrued based on meter readings for the applicable consumption taken at the beginn¡ng of
October and billed in October.

Special Assessments Receivable

Special assessments receivable are recorded at the time the related project is completed and are secured by

liens on the property benefited. Revenue in governmental funds is deferred until such time it becomes an

available, spendable or appropriable resource. Special assessment revenues are recorded in the government-

wide fund financial statements when earned.

G. lnventories
lnventories are valued at cost, which approximates market value, using the first-¡n/first-out (FIFO) method
lnventories ofgovernmental funds are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

H. Prepaids
Prepaíds represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit the City beyond September 30,

20].4.

l. Restricted Assets
The uses of certain assets of the Water and Sewer Fund are restricted by specific provisions of bond resolutions
and other agreements. Assets so designated are identified as restricted assets on the Statement of Net

Position.

J. Capital Assets
Capital assets include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.9., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and
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similar items), and are reported in the applicable governmental or
business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements. Generally, property, plant, and equipment with initial,
individual costs that equal or exceed S1,000 and estimated useful lives

of over one year are recorded as capital assets. Roads, bridges, and

sidewalks are capitalized when their initial costs equal or exceed 55,000
and have estimated useful lives of more than one year. Capital assets

are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased

Assets Yea rs

Machinery and

equipment
Bu ildings

lmprovements other
than build¡ngs

lnfr astructu re

5

4 50

40

100

5

10

or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.
Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. lnterest
incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type actívities is included as part of the
capitalized value of the assets constructed. Capital assets are depreciated using the straight line method over
the following estimated useful lives:

K. Amortization of Bond Discounts and Premiums
ln the Water and Sewer enterprise fund, bond discounts and premiums are amort¡zed over the term of the
bonds using the effective interest method. ln the governmental funds, these amounts are reported as other
financing sources and uses. At September 3O,2}!4,the City had no bonded debt.

t. CompensatedAbsences
All full-tíme and permanent part-time employees are entitled to accrue Paid Leave Time based on the number
ofyearsofservice. Thistimeisaccruedonamonthlybasisandisdividedintotwocategories;ActiveLeaveand
Catastrophic Leave. Each month 65% of the total accrued leave time is credited to the employee's Active Leave

Bank. This accrued time can be used for vacation, sick or any other leave. Each year the employee must use at
least 50% of the Active Leave time accrued during the year. Unused Active Leave time can be banked each year

until the employee's Active Leave Bank reaches a maximum of 600 hours. Alternatively, the employee can

choose to receive a cash benefit, in lieu of banking these hours, of 25% of the eligible hours to be banked

annually. Upon termination in good standing, the employee can receive a cash benefit for the accrued Active

Leave time, up to a maximum of 600 hours at the employee's current wage rate.

Theremaining35%ofthetotal accruedleavetimeiscreditedtotheemployee'sCatastrophicLeaveBank. This

timecanonlybeusedforapprovedleaveinexcessofS0hours. Thisleaveincludessicknessoftheemployeeor
immediate family member, temporary disability or maternity leave. There is a maximum of 480 hours that can

be accrued into the employee's Catastrophic Leave Bank. Hours in the employee's Catastrophic Leave Bank

cannot be exchanged for a cash benefit at any time, including termination or retirement.

The City records compensated absences in the governmental fund types as an expenditure for the amount
accrued during the year that would normally be liquidated with expendable, available financial resources. The

City accrues compensated absences in the period they are earned in the government-wide and enterprise fund
financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in governmental funds only if they have

matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements.

M. Unearned Revenues

Unearned revenues in governmental funds include amounts collected before the revenue recognition criteria
are met. The unearned items consist primarily of license and permit revenue collected in advance and grant

revenues.

N. Contributions
Contributions consist primarily of donations from federal and state aid programs, developers, and water and

sewer connection fees charged to customers for initial hook-up to the utility system. Contributions are

recognized when earned or when legal title is transferred to the City for contributed capital assets.

O. Fund Balances
Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categor¡es based on the nature of any limitations
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requiring use of resources for specific purposes. Management assigns fund balances to the various
classifications pursuant to the fund balance policy adopted by the City Commission. The classifications used

are nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned.

Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts not in spendable form or contractually required to be

maintained intact.

Restricted fund balances are amounts constrained in use. These constraints are externally imposed by

creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or, imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed fund balances are constrained in use by action of the City Commission, the City's highest level of
decision-making authority. These committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the
Commission removes or changes the specified use by taking similar legislative action.

Assigned fund balances are amounts constrained by the City's stated intent to use such amounts for a specific
purpose. These are intended to be used for the stated purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as

committed. The Commission has passed the authority to assign fund balances tb management.

Unossigned fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund. The preceding table shows the
classifications and amounts of fund balances within the governmental funds as of September 30, 2014.

Community Capital lnfrastruc- Non-major

General Redevelop- Projects tureSales Governmental

fun¿ *-- ment fun¿ f
Non-spendable:

lnventories
Prepaid expenditures

S s8,112 S

108,651
$ s s 5 s8,112

Lzs,L3811,440 5,O47

L66,763 71,440 5,047 183,250

Restricted:

Law enforcement
Gra nts

Tra ns portation improvements

206,503

18,388

369,608 s76,LLr
- 18,388

- 6,s45,856 - 6,545,856

224,89L 6,545,856 369,608 7,t40,355
Committed:

Contracts payable

Street lighting
Road improvements
Stormwate r system
Building inspections
Capital improvements -

Central business d¡str¡ct
Tra nsportation
Police department
Pa rks

44,968
t19,974

183,760 183,760

44,968

tLg,974
9,948,845
2,010,1,r7

9,948,845
2,OL0,LL7

24,642,537 24,642,537

6,944,764
292,995

490,546

6,944,764
292,995
490,546

L64,942 24,642,537 L9,87L,O27 44,678,506

Asigned
Assigned for future

ca pita I improvements 8,545,728 8,545,728

27,48L,L63Unassigned 27,481,,163

s28,037,759 s24,653,977 s8,545,728 s 6,S¿S,AS6 s20,245,682 s 88,029,002Total Fund Balances
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lnterest Rate Risk. ln accordance w¡th its
policy, the City manages its exposure to
declines in fair values by limiting the
weighted average maturity of its

investment portfolio to less than six
years. Additionally, the City limíts
investment of more than 50% of the total
portfolio in securities maturing more
than five years from the date of purchase

and prohibits investment in any securíty
with a maturity date of more than ten
years from the date of purchase.

The City uses restrícted amounts first when both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available. The City
first uses committed, then assigned, and lastly unassigned amounts of unrestricted fund balance when
expenditures are made. The fund balance policy establishes a targeted minimum unassigned fund balance
level ofnotlessthan20%oftotal budgetedexpendituresandtransfersout. Thistargetbalanceappliesonlyto
the General Fund.

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

As of September 30, 2014, the City's investment portfolio was as shown below.

lnvestment type FaírValue

We¡ghted

avg. maturity

*-lyeerL
0.701.1

0.0454

0.0283

o.0575

L.7354

2.5677

U.S. Treasuries

Federal home loan mortgage

Federal national mortgage assoc

Federal farm credit banks

Corporate bonds

Mutualfunds
Totalhirvalue

Portfolio weighted avera ge maturity

s 29,3rO,87r
5,5 L8,985

474,74r
2,468,529

68,946,562
t7,460,171

5 124,179,8s9

Credit Risk and Concentration of Credit Risk. To manage exposure to credit risk the City's investment policy

requires at least 35% af the portfolio be invested in U. S. Treasury or federal agency securities. Additional
requirements and limitations, including avoidance of concentration of credit risk, are as follows:

Corporate bonds
Rated "A" or better. Not more than 50% of the portfolio; not more than 5% of the
portfolio invested in the debt of anv one corporat¡on.

Asset backed secur¡ties Rated "AM". Not more than20% of the portfolio; not more than 5% in any one issue.

Money market mutual
funds

SEC registered with highest credit rat¡ng. Not more Than 2O% of the portfolio; not more
than5% in anv one fund.

Bankers acceptances
lssued by institution with a long-term debt rating of least "4" or better. Not more than
10% of the portfolio; not more than 5% in any one issuer.

Commercial paper
Rating of at least "A-7" or "Prime 1". Not more than 10% of the portfolio; not more
than 5% in any one issuer.

Collateralized mortgage
obligations

Restricted to those backed by GNMA, FHLMC or FNMA and must pass FIEC high risk

security test. Not more than 10% of the portfolio; not more than 5% in any one issue.

ln addition, City policy prohibits investment in reverse purchase agreements, indexed floating rate securities,
tranches of collateralized mortgage obligations and leveraging. As of September 30, 20L4 the City's internal
investment pool included securities issued by U.S. Agencies all rated AAA, unrated asset backed pools of
securities issued by the federal national mortgage association and the federal home loan mortgage agency,

corporate bonds all rated at A or better by Moody's, and AAA rated mutual funds.

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABTES

The table on the following page is a deta¡l listing of receivables for the City's indivídual major funds and the
aggregate of non-major governmental funds, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts at
September 30,2OL4. Special assessment receivables are secured by liens placed on the benefited properties at
the time of the original assessment.
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General

Fund

Community
Redevelop-

ment Fund

Capital

Projects

Fund

lnfrastruc-

ture Sales

Tax Fund

Water and

Sewer Sys,

Fund

Non-major

Governmental

Funds Total

Accounts receivable
Special assessments

Accrued interest
receiva ble

S 886,011" S s 2,29s,323 s

3 88.780

S 3,181,334
38,4L5

42,294 299,819

s s

68,870 60,L22

38,415

2L,520

Less: allowance for
doubtful accounts

s 9s4,881 s 60,L22 s s9,93s s 13,233 s 2,384,103 s

12s3.069)

42,294 s 3,s19,s68

- (253.0691

Total s 9s4,881 s øO,LZZ s Sg,SgS s 18.233 s2.1.31.034 s 42.294 s3.266,499

NOTE 4 - INTERFUND ACCOUNTS

lnterfund transfers during the year were as follows:

Customer deposits

Cash and equivalents

Connection / impact fees

Cash and equivalents

I nvestme nts

Accounts receiva ble

Accrued interest

Tota I

5 1,314,469

502,757

72,752,617

2,315

_-*.33,L?q
743)

NOTE6-CAPITATASSETS

A. Changes in Capital Assets

The following tables show the changes in capital assets by governmental activities and business-type activities.

Also shown is a summary of deprecíation expense by function.

NOTE 5 - RESTRICTED ASSETS

The use of certain Water and Sewer Fund assets is restricted. The

City restricts funds available for repayment of customer deposits.

Connection and impact fees collected but unspent for the water
and sewer system operation are restr¡cted as these funds are

specifically earmarked for capital acquisitions and improvements.
Restricted assets at September 30,2Ot4 were as shown.

Transfers

ln Out

Ma ior Funds

General fund s S 1.,L40,Lzt
An nua I tax incre ment tra nsfer to Community

Redevelopment Agency Fund

Annua I tra nsfer to the ca pita I projects fund for current

and future capital improvements
2,250,OO0

150,000
Annua I subsidy to the Comm unity Redevelopment Agency

for yea r-round community events.

Community redevelopment
agency

L,1,40,t21 Annua I tax increment tra nsfer

150,000
Annua I subsidyto the Community Redevelopment Agency

for yea r-round comm unity eve nts.

Capital projects fund 2,250,O00
Annu a I tra n sfe r to the ca p¡ta I projects fund for cu rre nt

and future capital improvements

Tota I Tra nsfers ln/Out S 3,s4o,i.2\ S 3,540,t27
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Governmental Act¡v¡ties

Capital assets not being depreciated
La nd

Construction in progress

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
lmprovements other than buildings

I nfra structure
Ma chinery and equipment

Less a ccumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
lmprovements other than buildings
I nfra structu re

Machinery and equipment

Tota I ca pital assets being deprec¡ated - net

Governmental act¡vities capital assets -net

S 22,L86,323 S 10,226,613

Beg¡nn¡ng

Balance Additions Deletions
Ending

Balance

S 9,797,24t 5 L,227,7L2
8,998,901

s (4,s3s,880) s
(4,s94,s80)

6,489,073
16,793,40372,38 9,082

I (e,r.30,460)

s

5 23,282,476

$ L7,2s7,s74
39,644,1s9
35,262,444

S zzs,ess
200,477

2,937,708
994,69s

S 17,486,2s7
39,844,636
38,200,1-52

t2,055,t49(9s8,s08)

s 104,183,139 s 4,361,s63 s (9s8,s08) $ 107,s86,194

s (6,s38,sos)

lL3,9s7,7831
(L6,847,426)

18,489,071,1

5 (s66,se6) S

(t,399,221)
(978,668)

(L,322,7821 998,6ss

s (7,s0s,s01)
(15,3s7,004)
(L7,826,094l.

(8,813,198)

s (46,233,1ss) s (4,267,2671 s 998,6ss s (49,s01,797)

s s7,949,9s4 5 94,296 s c1,tqt s Ss,Ogc,:gz

5 80,136,277 S 10,320,909 s (e,0e0,313) s 8r.,366,873

Business-type Activities

Ca pita I assets not beingdepreciated
La nd

Construct¡on in progress

Ca pita I assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Waterand sewersystem

Water a nd sewer system - contribut¡ons
Machinery and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Waterand sewersystem
Water and sewer system - contributions
Machinery and eguipment

Total capital assets beingdepreciated -net

Business-type activities capital assets - net

Beginning

Balance Additions Deletions
Ending

Balance

S oqqlÁ
2,768,287

s
3,373,615 (2,486,681)

5 øqq,nq
3,655,227

s

s 3,41 2.40L 373,6L5 s (2,486,681)

s

5 4,299,33s$s,

5 t2,49]-,364
126,055,400

t4,603,205
2,486,68L

38,11L
428,550

s

(166,6s7)

5 L2,48t,364
L28,542,087
t4,641,316
6,544,4286,282,535

S tsg,422,so4 S 2,9s3,342 s (166,6s7) s 162,209,L89

s (4,otL,77 4l
(70,185,078)

(8,221,809)

ø,999,920l.

s (404,es1) s
(3,760,6431

(31s,012)

ø4L,2641

5 Ø,41.6,72s1
(73,94s,721,1

(8,s36,821)

15,274,5271L66,657

s (s7,418,s81) 5 (4,921,870) s 166,6s7 s p2,t73,7941

5 72,003,923 S (1,968,s28) S s 70,03s,39s

S 7s,416,324 S 1,4os,og7 å3dsÞesu S 74.3 34,730
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B. Deprecíation
Depreciation was charged to the functions and/or programs of the City as shown in the following table.

Governmental

Activities
Business-type

Activit¡es

General government

Public safety
Physical environment
Tra ns portation

Cu lt u re/Recreation

Water and sewer system

Refuse disposa I

Tota I

s 910,490

754,723

367,2s2
8s4,642

1,380,160

s

4,690,O70

231.800

5 4,267,267 5 4,92t,87O

C. Net CapitalAssets
The following is a summary of net capital assets as shown on the government-wide statement of net assets:

Governmental

Act¡vities
Business-type

Activities Total

La nd

Buildings and improvements
Water and sewer system

lnfra structu re

Machinery and equipment
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation

s 6,489,073

57,330,893
$ øqq,nq

t2,48t,364
143,1,83,397

5 7,133,187

69,8L2,257

r43,183,397
38,200,L52
18,599,577

38,200,152
12,055,r49
16,793,403

6,544,428
3,655,22r 20,44 8,624

s 130,868,670

149,sol,797l.

s 166,s08,s24
|.92,t73,7941

S 297,377,L94
1,L41,675,s9L1

S 81,366,s73 5 74,334,730 S 1ss,701,603

D. ConstructionComm¡tments
The City had several act¡ve construction
projects as of September 30, 2074. These

include upgrading the sewer treatment
plant, various public improvements within
the central business district, an evaluation of
reclaimed water fire hydrants, and numerous
other public improvement projects. At year

end the City's commitments with contractors
are shown in the table at right.

Governmental Businesstype

Act¡vítîesAct¡vities

Water & sewer system

Water & wastewater improvements

Ut¡lity relocations

Stormwater system improvements

Centra I business dist. redevelopment

Stormwater system improvements

City buildings

City pa rks

C¡ty streets

Tota I

)-

664,771,

7,93L,845

73,734

82,r02

-_-,.1,2qof 
q0_.

S 4,033,352

5 2,065,449

671,,809

72,28r,779

__._-*-.*. :. -*,
s 15,018,437NOTET-IONG-TERMDEBT

A. Schedule of Changes in long-Term Debt
The City's outstanding long-term debt includes compensated absences and other post-employment benefits.

The following is a schedule of changes in the City's long-term debt for the fiscal year ended September 30,

2014:
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Beg¡nning

Balance Additions Deletions
Ending

Balance

Due Wíthin
One Year

Governmental actív¡tíes

Compensated absences

Other post

employment benefits

5 t,947,9r6

651,61"1

S L,3s4,429

94,809

s 0,247,076) s 2,08s,26e

- 746,420

s 834,108

Long-term liabilities s 2,s99,s27 51,479,235 5 $,247,0761 S 2,831,689 S AS+,rOS

Business-tvpe activities
Compensated absences

Other post

employment benefits

5 423,363

L79,358

$ 37L,o44

26,068

s (388,s10) s 4os,8e7

- 205,426

s 162,3s8

Long-term liabilities s 6o2,72L s 397,Ltz 5 (388,s10) s 611,323 s 162,3s8

Compensated absences and other post-employment benef¡ts will be liquidated in the future by the operating
funds in which the liability was incurred. For governmental activities these funds are the General Fund, the

Community Redevelopment Agency Fund, the Stormwater Management Fund, the Building lnspection Fund,

and the Law Enforcement Trust Fund. For business-type activitíes these funds are the Water and Sewer Fund,

and the Refuse Disposal Fund.

B. Bonds Payable
The City has no general obligation debt. As of September 30, 2014 the City had no outstanding bonded
indebtedness obligations.

NOTE 8 _ TIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS

Liabilities payable from restricted assets in the Water and Sewer

System enterprise fund at September 30,2OL4 are shown in the table
at right.

Accounts payable

Refundable impact fees

Customer depos¡ts

Prepaid connection fues

Total

5 s20,o24
50,830

r,31,4,469

LO6,076

S l,es L.3 99

NOTE 9 - EMPTOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

All City full-time employees participate in one of five retirement plans offered by the City. Full-time employees

hired before December 3t, 1995, partícipate in the Florida Retirement System. Full-time employees hired after

December 31, 1995, part¡cipate in (a) the Altamonte Springs Police Officers' Pens¡on Plan, or (b) the Altamonte

Springs General Employees' Pension Plan, or (c) the General Employees' lnvestment Plan, and/or, (d) the
Executive lnvestment Plan. All full-time General Employees are initially enrolled in the General Employees'

Pensíon Plan (a defTned benefit plan) but have a one-t¡me option to switch to the General Employees'

lnvestment Plan (a defined contribution plan) at any time during employment with the City. Thís decision is

irrevocable. The City implemented the disclosure provisions of GASB Statement No. 27 "Accounting for
Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers" for the year ended September 30, 1997. The City

implemented the provisions of GASB Statement No. 67, "Financial Reporting for Pension Plans" for the year

ended September 30, 2014.

A. The Florida Retirement System

Plan Description
The Florida Retirement System (FRS) is a multiple employer, cost sharing, contributory retirement system,

administered by the State of Florida (State). The FRS offers two distinct pension plans. A defined benefit plan,

the "FRS Pension Plan", and a defined contribution plan, the "FRS lnvestment Plan". Through these plans the
FRS provides retirement, disability and death benefits to members. The State issues a publicly available report
that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for FRS. That report may be

obtained by writing to Florida Retirement Systems, State of Florida, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-1560.
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The FRS has numerous member categories; City employees who are members of the Plan, fall ínto one of four
such categories. Regular
members are full-time employees
who are not classified in any other
category. Special Risk members
are employees who are certified
and employed full-time as police
officers. Senior management
members includes the City
Manager and department
directors. DROP members are
employees who have effectively
retired but continue to be
employed by the Cíty in a full-time
capacity.

After vesting, pensíon benefits are
determined by category, length of
service and average final
compensation. Average final
compensation is the average of
the employee's highest five years

or eight years, depending on hire
date, of compensat¡on. Normal
ret¡rement for regular and senior
management employees is

reached at age 62 or 65 w¡th at
least 6 years or 8 years of
creditable service, or 30 or 33
years of creditable service
regardless of age. For special risk employees normal retirement is reached at age 55 or 60 with at least 6 years
of creditable service, or 25 or 30 years of credítable service regardless of age. Regular employees earn benefits
at the rate of !.6% for each year of creditable service, special risk employees at the rate of 3% and senior
management employees at the rate of 2%. Retirement benefits include a 3% annual cost of living increase for
members retired pr¡or to July L,20tt. Members retiring on or after July L,20!t receive an annual cost of living
increase calculated by dividing years of servíce prior to July 1, 201-1 by total years of service. This fígure is then
multiplied by 3%.

On July t, 1998, the Florida Division of Retirement, the Plan administrator, began the DROP (Deferred
Ret¡rement Option Program). Under this program, members who have reached their normal retirement date
can effectively retire but continue to be employed by the City for up to five years. During this time the
members monthly retirement benefit is paid into an interest bearing account with federal income taxes
deferred. Upon final separation from the City the member can receive these funds either in periodic
installments or in a lump-sum.

The Florida Division of Retirement has requested a ruling from the lnternal Revenue Service that the DROP
program does not constitute a separate defined contribution or hybrid plan, but rather, constitutes a

methodology for paying accrued defined benefits partly as an annuity and partly as a lump-sum. ln an
abundance of caution, the Florida Legislature provided that the DROP program legíslation will not become
effective unless and until the IRS issues a favorable letter ruling and a favorable request for an updated
determination letter. This self-kill provision is intended to prevent plan disqualification of the entire FRS plan,
should the IRS issue unfavorable rulings.

enrolled
before

7 ltl2ott

enrolled
on or after
7ltl20tt

Regular employees and senior management

Vest¡ng, years ofservice required
Normal retirement age

Years ofservice to normal retirement
Special risk (fire, políce, etc.)
Vesting yea rs ofservice required
Normal retirement age

Years of service to normal retirement
Benefit calculation factor (t¡mes years ofservice)

All members

Average final compensation, highest years ofservice
Benefìt ca lculation fa ctor (times yea rs of service) -

Senior management
Special risk
Regular employees (enrolled before July 1, 20LL)

Retirement -

up to age 62 or up to 30 years ofservice
at age 63 orwith 31 years ofservice
at age 64 orwith 32 years ofservice
at age 65 orwith 33 or more years of service

Regula r employees (enrolled on or afterJuly L,20L1)
Retirement -

up to age 65 or up to 33 years ofservice
at age 66 orwith 34 years ofservice
at age 67 orwith 35 years ofservice
at age 58 or with 3 6 or more yea rs of se rvice

6

62

30

6

55

25

3.0%

I
65

33

8

60

30

3.Oo/o

8 yrs

2.O%

3.0%

L.60%

r.63%
1..65%

L.68%

L.60%

t.63%
L.65%

r.68%

5 yrs

2.O%

3.Oo/o

r.60%
1..63%

t.65%
r.68%

L.60%

1.63%

r.65%
L.68%
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Fundins Policy
The contribution requirements of the Cíty and FRS members are established and may be amended by the State
legislature. Total payroll for the year ended September 30,2O!4, was $20,454,196 of which 56,410,764was
paid to City FRS members. The City's contributions to the FRS for the years ended September 30,2014,20!3,
and 2Ot2, were 5699,64L, 5524,494, and 5466,124, respectively. Employee contributions to the FRS for the
years ended September 30,20!4,2013, and 2072,were5!26,721,5146,470, and S156,397, respectively. Fiscal

year 20t1- was the first year employee contributions were required. Contributions made were equal to the
required contrlbutions for each year.

The four FRS classes of membership which are
applicable to the City had the contribution rates as

shown at right.

Employer contributions ínclude 1,.2% for a post-
retirement health insurance subsidy. This was

raised to L.26% effective July L,20L4. Employer
contributions also include an administrative fee of
O.03%, which is transferred to the State Board of
Adminístration to offset administrative and

Florida Retirement System: Contribution Rates

senior special

regular mgmt risk DROP

eflbctive July 1, 2013

employee
city

effective July 1, 2014

employee
city

3.OO%

6.95o/"

3.OO%

7.37o/"

3.OOo/o

78.31o/"

3.00%

19.06% t2.840/o

3.O0%

2L.L4%

3.00%

t9.82% 12.28%

educational costs of the Public Employee Optional Retlrement Program. The administrative fee rate was raised

to 0.O4% effective July t, 2014. The system also provides disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are
established by State statute.

B. Defined Benefit Plans: Altamonte Springs Police Officers'and General Employees' Pension Plans

Plan Descriptions
Both the Altamonte Springs Police Officers' Pension Plan (POPP) and the General Employees' Pension Plan
(GEPP) are single-employer, defined benefit, public employee retirement systems establ¡shed by the City
Commission. Any amendments thereto are at the sole discretion of the City Commission. Both Plans are
component units (reporting as Pension Trust Funds) of the City's financial reporting entity. lnvestments are
reported at fa¡r value. Neither Plan issues separate financial statements.

1) Ihe Altamonte Spríngs Police Officers' Pension Plan

The POPP provides retirement, disability and death benefits to all full-time, certified police officers
hired by the City after December 31, 1995. The POPP was established and operates within the
parameters of Florida Statute 185 which govern police pension plans in the State of Florida. The POPP

is administered by a five-member Board of Trustees (the "Board"). Two members of the Board must
be members of the plan elected by a majority of all members of the Plan. Two additional members of
the Board are citizens of the City appointed by the City Commission. The fifth, and final, member of
the Board is elected by a majority of the other four Board members.

Members are vested after 6 years of creditable service. Benefits, established by the City Commission,
are determined by length of service and average final compensation. Average final compensation is

the average of the employee's highest five years of compensation. Normal retírement is reached at
age 55 with at least 6 years of creditable service or 25 years of creditable service regardless of age.

Employees earn benefits at the rate of 3% for each year of creditable service. Retirees receive a 3%

annual cost of living increase in monthly benefíts.

2) The Altamonte Springs General Emplovees' Pension Plan

The GEPP provides retirement, disability and death benefits to all full-time employees, other than
certified police officers and firefighters, hired by the City after December 3L, 1995. The GEPP is

adminístered by a five-member Board of Trustees (the "Board") consisting of the Mayor and four City

Commissioners.
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Members are vested after 6 years of creditable service. Benefits, established by the City Commission,
are determined by length of service and average final compensation. Average final compensation is

the average of the employee's highest five years of compensation. Normal retirement is reached at
age 62 with at least 6 years of creditable service or 30 years of creditable service regardless of age.

Regular employees earn benefits at the rate of 1.6% for each year of creditable service. Senior
Management employees earn benefits at the rate of 2% for each year of creditable service. Retirees

receive a 3% annual cost of living increase in monthly benefits.

Membership
As of October 1, 20L4, the date of the latest actuarial
valuation, membership in the POPP and the GEPP

consisted of the following:

Accounting Policv
The financial statements of both plans are prepared

using the accrual basis of accounting. Plan member
contributions are recognized in the period in which the
contributions are due. The City's contributions are
recognized when due and a formal commitment to
provide the contributions has been made. Benefits
and refunds are payable when due in accordance with the terms of the plans. All plan investments are
reported at fair value. Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at the last reported
sales price at current exchange rates.

Funding Policv

1) The Altamonte Springs Police Officers' Pension Plan

The Plan requires members to contribute t% of lheir annual compensation to the Plan. The City is
required to contribute at an actuar¡ally determined rate; the rate applicable to the físcal year ended

September 30,2014, was 18.06% of annual covered payroll.

Municipalities that have establíshed pension plans complying with the provisions of Chapter 185,

Florida Statutes¡and that have enacted appropriate taxing legislation are eligible to receive revenues
generated from the Pension Fund Excise Tax imposed on the gross receipts of casualty insurance for
properties located within the City limits. These revenues amounted to 5309,831 for the year ended

September 30,2014 and are considered an employer contribution.

2) The Altamonte SprinÊs General Emplovees' Pension Plan

Plan members hired prior to January L,20t2, are not required to contribute to the Plan. Plan members

hired on or afterJanuary 1,20t2, are required to contribute L% of their annual compensation to the
Plan. The City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate; the rate applicable to the
fiscal year ended September 30, 20L4, was !2.31% of annual covered payroll

lnvestments
lnvestment Policy - Police Officers' Pension Plan. The pension plan's investment policy was established and
may be amended by the Board of Trustees. This policy is governed by the Plan, as adopted by the City

Commission, and applicable state and federal laws. The Board's stated investment objective is to obtain a

reasonable total rate of return, defined as interest and dividend income plus realized and unrealized capital
gains or losses, commensurate with the Prudent lnvestor Rule. The investment policy allows investment in

annuity and life insurance contracts, time or savings deposits with banks insured by the Federal Deposit
lnsurance Corporation, obligations of the U. S. Government or its' agencies, bonds issued by the State of lsrael,

corporate stocks, corporate bonds, repurchase agreements collateralized by U. S. Treasury securities, SEC

registered money market funds, and the Florida Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund. lnvestment in

POPP GEPP

Active plan members:

Vested

Non-vested

Retirees and benefìciaries
receiving benefits

Term¡nated plan members entitled
to, but not receiving benefits

Pending refunds

Limited members

40

32

L1.L

108

t

7

3

1

30

45

2

L5
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corporate common stock is limited to not more than 65% of total fund assets, at market. lnvestment in foreign
securitíes is limited to not more than LO% of the value of the fund at cost. lnvestment of more than 5% of Plan

assets in the common or capital stock of any one issuing company is not allowed.

lnvestment Policy - General Employees' Pension Plan. The pensíon plan's investment policy was established
and may be amended by the Board of Trustees. This policy is governed by the Plan, as adopted by the City

Commission, and applicable state and federal laws. The Board's stated investment objective is to obtain a

reasonable total rate of return, defined as interest and dividend income plus realized and unrealized capital
gains or losses, commensurate with the Prudent lnvestor Rule. The investment policy allows investment in

annuity and life insurance contracts, time or savings deposits with banks insured by the Federal Deposit
lnsurance Corporation, obligations of the U. S. Government or its' agencies, bonds issued by the State of lsrael,

corporate stocks, corporate bonds, repurchase agreements collateralized by U. 5. Treasury securities, SEC

registered money market funds, and the Florida Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund. lnvestment in
corporate common stock is limited to not more than 70% of total fund 'assets, at market. lnvestment in foreign
securities is limited to not more lhan 25% of the value of thé fund at market. lnvestment of more than 5% of
Plan assets in the_common or capital stock of any one issuing company is not allowed. lnvestment in more

than 10% of Plan assets in the bonds of any single corporation is not allowed.

Rate of Return

For the year ended September 30, 2014, the annual money-weighted rate of return on pension plan

investments, net of pension plan investment expense, was 13.95% for the General Employees'Pension Plan

and !4.21% for the Police Officers'Pension Plan. The money-weighted rate of return expresses ¡nvestment
performance, net of investment expense, adjusted for the changing amounts actually invested.

Accumulated Excess Premium Tax Revenues

ln 1953 the Florida Legislature enacted Chapter 185, Florida Statutes to encourage cities to establish police

retirement plans by providing cities with the incentive of access to premium tax revenues imposed on the gross

premiums of casualty insurance policies. The Division of Retirement (Division) within the Florida Department
of Management Services (DMS) is responsible for overseeing and monitoring these plans, but day-to-day
operational control rests with local boards of trustees subject to the regulatory authority of the Division.

Chapter 185, F. S., specifies certain "minimum benefits" which must be provided in the plans.

ln 1999, the Legislature passed legislation authorizing use of premium tax revenues received by the Plan to
meet the costs of benefits in effect on March !2, L999. Each Plan was required to use the premium tax
revenues received above the amount received in the 1997 year to meet the costs of any statutory minimums
that were not funded as of March L2, 1999, or to fund "extra benefits".

Until August 2012, lhe Division consistently interpreted "extra benefíts" to mean benefits in excess of statutory
minimums or benefits in place as of March 12, !999, whichever were greater. The benefits provided by the
City's plan on March t2, L999, and continuing through today, are considerably in excess of the statutory
minimums. Thus, under the Division's interpretation, any premium tax revenues received by the City in excess

of the amount received in the 1997 calendar year must be used to fund benefits to fund benefits above the
benefits in place as of March L2, 1999.

The City never agreed with the Division's interpretation and never adopted extra benefits consistent with this
interpretation. The City's interpretation is "extra benefits" are benefits in excess of the statutory minimums.
The benefíts provided by the City far exceed the statutory minímums easily outpacing the amount of premium

tax revenues. However, the Division has not agreed with the City on this issue and has not allowed the City to
use premium tax revenues in excess of the 1997 threshold to fund benefit costs. Thus premium tax revenues

received by the City ¡n excess of the 1997 threshold are held in escrow by the Plan.

However, in response to a letter from the City of Naples in August 2012, lhe Division advised that its historical
interpretation of s. 185.35(2), F.S., "appears inaccurate." The division was asked, in essence, whether a city
that negotiated and mutually agreed with its police officers to reduce benefits below levels in place on March
t2, L999, would jeopardize its premium tax revenues. ln its response, the division advised that for local law
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plans in effect on October 1, 1998, the law compels the plan to provide chapter minimum benefits only to the
extent that those benefits can be funded with "additional premium tax revenues." Thus, the Division's re-
interpretation of the law requires chapter minimum benefits to be provided only to the extent that those
benefits can be funded with premium tax revenues received in excess of the amount received for calendar year

1997. Therefore, since the cost of the actual benefits provided by the City's plan are far greater than the total
premium tax revenues received all of the premium tax revenues received can be used to fund the plan. This re-
interpretation applies prospectively only, that is to periods after August 20t2. All premium tax revenues
received since that time have been used in their entirety to fund the plan. The balance of accumulated excess

premium tax revenues held by the C¡ty as of September 30, 2014, totaled $968,502. Consultations with the
Division have produced a method of accessing these funds in the future with certain amendments to the Plan

that do not involve additional benefits. The City is pursuing these amendments.

These accumulated excess premium tax revenues have not been included for the purpose of measuring the
Plan's net pension liability.

Net Pension Liability of the Citv
The components of the net pension liability of the City at September 30,2OL4, were as follows

General

Emplovees'

Políce

Officers'

Total pension liability
Plan fiduciary net position

Accumulated excess premium tax revenues

City's net pension liability

Pla n fiducia ry net position as a

percentage ofthe total pension liabílity

s p.,671.,746) s 7s7,734

lLO% 94%

S Ls,432,zos

lL7,O43,9sLl
S r3,3s7,722

(13,s68,490)

968,s02

Actuarial Assumptions
The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of September 30, 2014, using the
following actuarial assumptions.

lnflation
Salary increases
lnvestment rate of return

3%

7%to35%
7.S%ó, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation

Long-term expected real rate ofreturn

Asset class

Domest¡c equity
lnternationa I equity
Domestic bonds

General Police

Efnployegsl Plan . _cf¡!9l{Pl9!_
7.5% 7.5%

8.5o/o 8.5%

2.5% 2.5%

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Participant Mortality Table for males and

females.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension

plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined
to produce the long-term expected rate of return by

weighting the expected future real rates of return
by the target asset allocation percentage and by

adding inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real

rates of return for each major class included in the
pension plan's target asset allocation as of
September 30, 20L4 (see the discussion of the
pension plan's investment policy) are summarized in
the table.
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Discount rate
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50 percent. The projectíon of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that plan member contributions will be made at the current
contribution rate and that City contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference between actuarially
determined contribution rates and the member rate. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary
net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan

members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liabilíty.

Sensitivitv of the net pension liabilitv to changes in the discount rate
The following presents the net pension liability of the Citç calculated using the discount rate of 7.50 percent,

as well as what the City's net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-

percentage-point lower (6.50 percent) or l-percentage-point higher (8.50 percent) than the current rate:

1%

Decrease

6.50%

Current
Discount

Rate7.5O%o

t%
lncrease

8.SO%C¡ty's net pengþn !!sþ!!!!y
General employees' pension pla n

Police offi cers' pension plan
S ee¿,soo

S 3,473,02L
s (1,611,746)

5 7s7,734
s (3,663,1s0)

5 (1,408,802)
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Annual Financial Statements
A combining statement of fiduciary net position and changes to fiduciary net position for fiscal year 2014 for
both plans follows.

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

September 30, 2014

General

Employees

Pof ice

Officers Total

Assets

Cash and equivalents
lnvestments:

U.S. Treasuries

Corporate bonds

Mutualfunds
Common stocks

Accrued interest receiva ble

Due from other governments

Prepaid expenses

Tota I assets

s 63,218 s 3t7,764 s 380,982

93,195
728,813

4,505,713
LL,649,666

1.O,871

62,I30
7L6,456

3,847,593
8,3 14,36s

8,048

309,831

3,482

155,325

L,445,269
8,3s3,306

19,964,031
18,919

309,831

7,4874,005

S 17,055,491 S 13,s79,669 S 30,63s,1s0

Liabilities
Accounts payable 1 1,530 IT,L79 22 709

Net pos¡tion restr¡cted for pensions s 77,O43,9s7 s 13,568,490 s 3O,612,44t

PENS]ON TRUST FUNDS

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Forthe Year Ended September 3O,20t4

General Police

Employees Officers

5 r,069,973 S

42,844

1,697,8L9
330,s3s
(s0,4s9)

672,997

309,83 1

4L,8L7

1,330,857

258,505

137,747],

Total

5 t,742,970
309,83L

84,66r

3,022,676

589,040
(88,206)

Add¡tions
Contri butions:

Employer

State
Employee

lnvestment income:
Appreciation in value ofplan assets

lnterest and dividend income

lnvestment expense

Total add¡t¡ons

Deductions
Benefits, including refunds

of member cont¡butions
Ad ministrative expenses

Tota I deductions

Net increase in net position

Net pos¡t¡on restricted for pensíons

Begi nning ofyea r

End ofyea r

5 3,084,712 5 2,s76,260 S 5,660,972

5 22t,Ot9
2t,6L9

42,793

22,2L6
5 263,8L2

43,83s
5

s 242,638 s 6s,009 s 307,647

5 2,842,074 S 2,s1.t,2s1. S s,3s3,32s

r4,20L,877 tt,O57,239 25,259,1.t6

S i.7,043,9s1 S 13,s68,490 S 30,6 L2.44r
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Required Supplementary lnformation

PENSION TRUSTFUNDS

Combining Schedule ofChanges in the Cíty's Net Pension Liabilityand Related Rat¡os

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

General

Employees

Police

Officers Total

Change in total pension l¡abilíty
Serv¡ce costs

lnte rest
Changes in benefit terms
Differe nces between expected

and actual experience
Changes ofassumptions
Benefìt payments, ¡ ncluding

refunds of membe r contri butions
Net change in total pension liabilíty

s 96s,186
t,tgt,693

s 76L,879
898,908

s r,727,065
2,090,601

(37s,s69) 5L6,L64 L40,595

(22r,0791 (42,7931 (263,8121

5 1,s60,291 S z,r34,rs8 S 3,694,449

Total pension liability:
Beginni ng ofyea r

End ofyear
13,87L,9t4 tL,223,564 25,095,478

5 Ls,43z,zos 5 t3,357,722 s2!¿9e,9n

Change in plan fiducíary net position
Contributions:

Employer

State
Employees

Net investment ¡ncome

Benefìt payments, including
refunds of member contributions

Admi nistrative expense

Net changes in plan fiducíary net pos¡tion

S 1,069,973 S 672,997

309,83 L

41,81,7

1,551,6L5

5 L,742,970
309,83 I

84,66r
3,523,510

42,844
r,97L,895

(22t,019)
(2r,61sl.

(42,7931
(22,2t61

(263,81,21

(43,83s)

s 2,842,074 s 2,stt,2sr 5 s,3s3,32s

Plan fiduciary net position

Begi nning ofyea r
End ofyea r

t4,20I,877 L0,o88,737 (al 24,290,614

5 L7,o43,gst S 12,s99,998 S 29,643,939

(a) Does not ¡nclude $968,502 in Accumulated Excess P rem¡um Tax Revenues.

Plan net pension liability- ending s (1,611,746) 5 7s7,734 s (8s4,012)

Net fiduciary net position as a percentage

ofthe total pension liability tL0% 94%

S 4,368,320

lO3o/"

Covered employee payroll 5 9,oL6,97r s 13,38s,291

City's net pension líability as a percentage

of covered employee payroll -17.87o/o 77.35o/o -6.38%
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PEÌ'|SION IRUST FUNDS

Schedule of City Contr¡ butions
Forthe Year Ended September 30th

2013 2014

General employees' pension plan

Actua ria lly dete rmined contributio n

Contribution ¡n re lation to the actua ria lly determined contributions
Contri but¡on deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll

Contributions as a percentage ofcovered payroll

S t,o74,730
1,L41.,I28

s L,O57,294

t,112,479

s (66,3s8) s (ss,18s)

S e,zaø,zqz

L3.8%

S g,ota,gtt

123%

Police ofñcers' pension plan

Actua ria lly dete rmined contr¡bution
Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined contributions

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll

Contributions as a percentage ofcovered payroll

S 1,047,036

827,701
s 1,001,76s

t,ot3,262
s 219,33s s (11,497)

S 4,o23,7t8

20.6o/o

s 4,368,320

23.2o/o

Notes to th¡s schedule:

Va luation date:
Actua ria lly deteremined contri bution rates a re determined as ofSeptember 3Oth,

one yea r prior to the end ofthe fisca I yea r in which contributions a re reported.

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial Cost Method lndividual EntryAge, Level Percent ofPay
Amort¡zation Method Level Dollar, Closed

RemainingAmortization Period N/A

AssetValuation Method MarketValue
lnflation 3%

lnvestment Return 7.5%

Salary lncreases 7%103.5%

Retirement Age I00%at Normal Retirement El¡gibil¡ty Date

Mortal¡ty RP-2000 Combined Healthy Participant
Morta lity Ta ble for ma les a nd fema les
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PENSION TRUST FUNDS

Schedule of lnvestment Returns

Annual money-weighted rate of
return, net of¡nvestment expense

General

Employees

Police

Officers

20L4 L3.95% t4.2L%

C. Defined Contribution Plans: General Employees'lnvestment Plan and Executive Investment Plan

ln 2Ot2 the City established the General Employees' lnvestment Plan, a single-employer, defined contribution,
contributory, money purchase plan. This Plan is available to all full-time employees except police officers.
Employees are requíred to contribute 1% of compensation to the Plan. The City contributes 70% for regular
employees and t2% for senior management employees. The Plan is administered by the ICMA Retirement
Corporation. Employees make individual investment decisions and individual investment gains or losses are

the employees' and the employees' alone. The City has no ongoing obligation to participating employees
beyond making timely contributions to the Plan. As of September 30, 2014, there were 5 Plan members. For

the year ended September 30, 20L4, employer contributions totaled 561,489 and employee contributions
totaled s5,528.

Also in 201.2The City established the Executive lnvestment Plan, a single-employer, defined contribution, non-
contributory, money purchase plan. This Plan is available only to the City Manager. The City contributes an

amount equal to L0% of compensat¡on to the Plan. The Plan is administered by the ICMA Retirement
Corporation. Employees make individual investment decisions and individual investment gains or losses are

the employees and the employees alone. The City has no ongoing obligation to partic¡pating employees
beyond making timely contributions to the Plan. For the year ended September 30, 2014, employer
contributions totaled s19,968.

NOTE 10 - OTHER POSTEMPTOYMENT BENEFTTS (OPEB)

A. Plan Description
The Other Postemployment Benefit Plan is a single-employer benefit plan administered by the City. Retirees

are offered continuing healthcare insurance coverage after retirement. Retirees are required to pay the full
premium charged by the insurance company. However, premiums are calculated based on blending the claims

experience of both employees and retiree's pursuant to Ch. 112.0801, Florida Statutes. The assumption is

premiums for retirees would be greater if rated separately from employees (retirees generally have higher
average ages and a greater number and severity of health issues than employees). Blending the clairns

experience of both groups lowers the premium cost for retirees, thus providing an implicit rate subsidy. The

actuarially determined liability was $3,107,134 at September 30, 20!4. The City's Other Postemployment
Benefit Plan does not issue a stand-alone report.

B. Funding Policy
For the Other Postemployment Benefit Plan, contribution requirements of the City are established and may be

amended through action by the City Commission. Currently the City's Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB)

are unfunded. The required contributions are based on pay-as-you-go financing requirements. There is no

separate Trust fund or equivalent arrangement into which the City might make contributions to advance-fund

the obligation. Therefore, ultimate subsidies provided over time are financed directly by general assets of the
City.
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C. Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation
The City's annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual
contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of
GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to
cover normal cost each year and amortÍze any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period

not to exceed thirty years. The Unfunded
Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) represents an

actuarial measurement of the obligation that has

accrued so far based on the promise that has

been made to current retirees and to current
employees. Since the City's OPEB is currently
unfunded, the offset to that expense comes from
actual subsidies paid on behalf of the current
retirees and their dependents for the current
year. This offset is called the Employer
Contribution and equals the total age-adjusted
costs paid by the City for coverage for the retirees
and their dependents for the year (net of the
retiree's own payments for the year). The accompanying table shows the components of the City's net
obligation to the Other Postemployment Benefit Plan.

Annua I required contribution (ARC)

lnterest on net OPEB obligation
Adjustment to ARC

Annual OPEB cost (expense)

Employer contributions ma de

lncrease (decrease) in net OPEB obligation
Net OPEB obligation:

Beginning ofyea r

End ofyear

Valuat¡on at
9l30I2Ot4
S 246,s82

37,394

{51,014)

s 233,262

1L12,3841

s 120,878

830,968

s 9s1,846

The City's annual OPEB cost, the
percentage of annual expected
employer contribution toward OPEB

cost, and the net OPEB obligation for
2014, 2OL3, and 20!2, with no

applicable preceding years were as

shown in the table at right.

Employer Percentageof
Forthe Contributions Annual OPEB

Year Ended Annual OPEB toward the Cost

September30 Cost OPEBCost Contributed
Net OPEB

Obligat¡on

20L2
2013
20L4

S :oz,gg+ S

282,O7t
233,262

763,620
139,379
712,384

s 688,276

830,968

95 1,846

53o/o

49%

48o/o

ln the Statement of Net Position the City reports 5746,420 net OPEB obligation in governmental activities and

5205,426 in business type activities.

D. Funding Status and Funding Progress

As of September 30, 2014, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was unfunded. The actuarial
accrued liability for benefits was $3,L07,134 and the actuarial value of assets was zero, resulting in an

unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $3,107,134. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active
employees covered by the plan) was 527,76t,443, and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 'J.4.3%.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions

about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employment, termination, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded
status of the plan and annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision and

actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.
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The followíng is a schedule of funding progress.

Other Post Employment Benefits: MUIfl-YEAR FUNDING PROGRESS

Actuarial
Valuation

Date

sgpt.30th
2009

20I0
zOLL

201,2

2073
2014

Actuarial

Value of
Assets

Actuarial
Accrued

Liability (AAt)

EntryAge
(b)

Unfunded AAL

(uAAr)
(b -a)

(c)

Funded

Ratio

(a/b)
_ _(il__

o%

o%

0%

0%

o%

Oo/"

Covered

Payroll
(e)

UAAL asa

Percentage of
Covered Payroll

((b -a)/e)
(f) 

-L9.7%

19.1.%

L9.0%

18.2%

L8.t%
L43%

)(a

5 S 3,389,0s9
3,5t6,L23
3,647,337
3,669,928
3,788,L05
3,107,r34

s 3,389,0s9

3,516,1.23

3,647,337

3,669,928
3,788,L05

3,r07,L34

517,723,228
18,432,L57

!9,t69,443
20,Lrg,677
20,924,464
2L,76L,443

E. Actuarial Methods and Assumpt¡ons.
ln any long-term Actuarial Valuation, certain demographic, economic, and behavioral assumptions are made
concerníng the population, the investment discount rates and the benefits provided. These Actuarial
Assumptions form the basis for the actuarial model which is used to project the future population, the future
benefits provided and thé contributions collected. Then the investment discount rate assumption ís used to
discount those projected net OPEB benefits to a present value. This and other related present values are used

to calculate the annual OPEB cost. The actuarial assumptions also included a 4.5% discount rate compounded
annually, RP-2000 mortality table, and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 10% initially, reduced annually
to an ultimate rate of 5% afler 10 years. The econom¡c rates are based on an assumed long-term medical
inflation rate of 5% per annum. The remaining amortization period at September 30,20L4, was 29 years.

The results presented as of the Actuarial Valuation date have been derived using the Projected Unit Credit
Actuarial Cost Method with a closed amortization of the UAAL as a level dollar amount. The actuarial methods
and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in
actuarial liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the
calculations.

NOTE 11- RISK MANAGEMENT
The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft ol damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. With the exception of workers' compensation, the
City purchases commercial insurance for all types of claims with nominal deductible amounts. There were no

material changes to coverage during fiscal year 2014. Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial
coverage during any of the past three years. The following is a summary of the City's significant insurance

coverage and limitations:

7L



Coverage L¡mitat¡ons (d o I I a r val ues o re i n thouson ds)

General / professional lia bility
lncludes errors and omissions, employee

benefìts program administration, and

broad form property da mage

Law enforcement lia bility

Automobile
lncludes bodily injury, property damage,
personal injury protect¡on, auto physical

damage and auto medical payments

Property da mage

each pers.on

each occurrence

combined single limit per occurrence

extra contractua I lega I

public officials fiduciary bond
pollution liability; general aggregate limit
petroleum liability - below ground

petroleum liability - a bove ground

S 200 each person

S 3oo each occurrence

S 2,000 combined single limit per occurrence

S 1oo each person

S 300 each occurrence

S 2,000 combined single limit per occurrence

S 10 a uto medical payments

5 87,682 buildings and personal property; peroccurrence

S 10,000 boiler and machinery

s 300

s 3oo

s 2,ooo

s2s
s 2s0

s 1,000

s 1,000

s 2,000

Workers' Compensation lnsurance Fund

ln fiscal year !992 the City established a Workers' Compensation Self-lnsurance Fund (an internal service fund)
to account for and finance the uninsured risks of loss. Under this program, the Workers' Compensation Self-

lnsurance Fund provides coverage up to a maximum of 5200,000 per claim. The City purchases commercial
insurance for claims in excess of coverage provided by the Fund. Settled claims have not exceeded this
commercial coverage in any of the past three years.

All funds of the C¡ty participate in the program and make payments to the Workers' Compensation Self-

lnsurance Fund based on actuar¡al estimates of the amounts needed to pay prior and current-year claims and

to establ¡sh a reserve for catastrophic losses. That reserve was 5277,305 at September 30,2014, and is

reported as unrestr¡cted net assets in the Workers' Compensation Self-lnsurance Fund. The claims liability of
SL,1-39,593 reported in the Fund at September 30,

2Ot4, is based provisions of GASB Statement No. L0,

which require that a liability for claims be reported if
information prior to the issuance of the financial
statements indicates that it is probable that a

liability has been incurred at the date of the financial
statements and the amount of the loss can be

reasonably estimated. Changes in the Fund's claims

liability amount in fiscal years 2013 and 20L4 were
as shown in the chart.

2013 2014

Ba la nce beginning of yea r

Current year claims and

changes in est¡mates
Claims paid

S 1,11s,079 S 1,164,609

298,321.

1248,79LÌ

367,844
(392,860)

Balance end ofyear S 1,164,609 S 1,139,s93

NOTE 12 _ COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

I ntergovernmental Grants
Amounts received or receivable from grantors are subject to aud¡t and adjustment by grantor agencies,
principally federal and state government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may

constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by

the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the City expects such amounts to be immaterial.
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Litisation
Various suits and claims arising in the ordinary course of operations are pending against the City. While the
ult¡mate effect of such litigation cannot be ascertained at this time, the City Attorney has expressed his opinion
that there will be no material effect whatsoever on the City's financial position and/or that the City has

sufficient insurance coverage to cover any claims.
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Non-major Governmental Funds

Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds account for revenues from specific taxes or other earmarked
revenue sources which are designed to finance particular functions or activities of
government. The City has the following non-major Specíal Revenue Funds:

Law EnforcementTrust Fund -To account for proceeds obtaíned through the sale

of confiscated and unclaimed property turned over to the City through court
judgement. The proceeds are to be used solely for crime fighting purposes.

Police Premium Tax Trust Fund - To account for the excise tax imposed on
insurance premiums collected by the Florida Department of Revenue and remitted
to the City. These tax revenues are to be used as retirement contributions to the
Police Officers' Pension Plan.

Stormwater Management Fund -To account for revenues and expenditures related

to stormwater management, i.e. -the collection, storage, treatment and dispersal
of rainwater. The City established the program and fund, and began imposing a

City-wide stormwater management fee in L989.

Building lnspection Fund - To account for revenues and expenditures related to
acceptance and review of proposed building plans, issuance of building permits and

inspection of building projects during construction.

CapitalProjects Funds

Capital Projects Funds account for revenues designated for the purpose of financing the
acquisition or construction of capital equipment or facilities. The City has the followíng non-
major Capital Projects Fund:

lmpact Fee Fund - To account for revenues and expenditures from lmpact
Fees which are levied on new construction to pay for additional capital
facilities required as a result of new development.
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City of Altamonte Spr¡ngs, Florida

Combining Balance Sheet

ALT NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

September 30,2014

Special Revenue

Funds

Capital Proiects

Funds Total

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

lnvestments

Receivables -

Accrued interest

Prepaids

Total Assets

[iab¡lit¡es
Accounts payable

Accrued liabil¡t¡es

Deposits

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Nonspendable

Restr¡cted

Committed

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances

5 s22,423

1r,989,2r8

30,263

5,047

S 317,98s

7,539,599

19,031

s 840,408

19,528,817

49,294

5,047

5 72,546,951 5 7,876,615 5 20,423,566

s S gt,sot S66,690

68,387

5,000

5 13s,O77 5 42,807 5 177,884

r04,497

68,387

s,000

$ s,oqt
369,608

12,037,279

s 5 s,o¿z

369,608

19,877,0277,833,808

s t2,4rr,874 s 7,833,808 s 20,24s,682

s r2,s46,9s1 5 7,876,61s 5 20,423,s66
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Revenues

I ntergovernmenta I revenues

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Miscellaneous revenues:

lmpact fees

lnvestment income

Other miscellaneous income

Total Revenues

Expenditu'res

Current:

Public safety

Physical environment

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues

Over Expenditures

Fund Balances

Beginning of year

End of year

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances

Att NON.MAJOR GOVERNMENTAT FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Special Revenue

Funds

$ 309,831

3,674,322

59,377

t36,725

4,344

s 1,609,556

929,854

457,246

5 4,784,s99 S s85,206 S 4,769,80s

Capital Pro¡ects

Funds Total

s

496,778

88,428

s 309,831

3,674,322

59,377

496,778

225,r53

4,344

s s 1,609,ss6

929,8s4

765,081307,835

s 2,996,6s6 s 307,83s 5 3,304,497

5 1,187,943 S 277,37r S 1,46s,3t4

11,223,931 7,556,437 18,780,368

5 12,4L1,874 ,833,999_ il9,24s,682_
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Combining Balance Sheet

NON.MAJOR GOVERNMENTAT FUNDS

SPECIAT REVENUE FUNDS

September 30,2014

Law

Enforcement

Trust Fund

Police

Premium Tax

Trust Fund

Stormwater

Management

Fund

Building

Inspection

Fund Total

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

lnvestments

Receivables -

Accrued interest receiva ble

Prepaids

Total Assets

t¡ab¡litíes

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Nonspendable

Restricted

Committed

Total Fund Balance

Total L¡abilities and
Fund Balances

5 EtE,aü S

S 14,1ss

358,802

906

s s 4s0,1s9 s
9,639,169

58,105 5 522,423

1,99r,247 7r,989,218

24,33I
2,629

5,026

2,418

30,263

5,047

s 10,116,288 s 2,0s6,796 s 72,546,9s7

s s s s86

4,r73
63,150

23,407

3,454

40,807

66,690

68,387

5

s 4,2se s s 86,ss7 5 44,261 s 73s,077

s s 5 2,629 5 2,418

70,027,102 z,Ot0,rt7

S 5,0¿z

369,608

12,037,219

369,608

s 369,608 5 5 10,029,737 5 2,012Þ35 5 12,47L,874

5 373,867 S s 10,116,288 5 2,056,796 5 t2,546,951
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City of Altamonte Spríngs, Florida

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances

NON-MAJOR GOVERNM ENTAT FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30,2OL4

Law

Enforcement

Trust Fund

Police

Premium Tax

Trust Fund

Stormwater

Management

Fund

Building

lnspect¡on

Fund

Revenues

lntergovernmental revenues

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Miscellaneous revenues:

lnvestment income

Other miscellaneous income

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current:

Public safety

Physical environment

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balances

Beginning of year

End of year

Total

s s 309,831 s s 309,831

3,674,322

59,377

r,933,286 L,747,036

59,377

4,575 110,900 2r,250 136,725

4,344

s 63,952 s 309,831 5 2,044,L86 $ 1,766,630 s 4,184,s99

s 108,026 s 309,831 s S 1,191,699

929,854

449,941 7,305

s 10s,026 s 309,831 5 7,379,79s 5 1,199,004 s 2,996,6s6

5 (44,074) S s 664,39L 5 s67,626 5 r,r87,943

473,682 9,365,340 1,444,909 7L,223,93L

S sog,oos S s 10,029,731 s 2,012,535 5 72,471.,874

5

4,344

s 1,609,ss6

929,854

457,246
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Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

lnvestments

Accrued interest receivable

Total Assets

tiabilities
Accounts payable

Deposits

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Comm¡tted

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabil¡ties and Fund Balance

City of Altamonte Spr¡ngs, Florida

Combining Balance Sheet

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAT FUNDS

CAPITAT PROJECTS FUNDS

September 3Q 2014

lmpact Fee

Fund

5 ¡rz,ggs
7,539,599

19,031

s 7,876,6L5

s 37,807

s,000

5 42,807

S 7,833,808

$ 7,933,909

5 7,876,615
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Revenues

Miscellaneous revenues:

lmpact fees

lnvestment income

Iotal Revenues

Expenditures
Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues

Over Expenditures

Fund Balances

Beginning of year

End of year

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances

NON-MAIOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

CAPITAT PROJECTS FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 3O 2014

lmpact Fee

Fund

s 496,778

88,428

5 s8s,2o6

s 307,835

S 307,83s

s 277,371

7,556,437

s 7,833,808
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

tAW ENFORCEMENT TRUST FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Final

Budgeted

Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Revenues

Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous revenues:

¡nvestment income

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current:

Public safety

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance

Beginning of year

End of year

Actual
Amounts

s s s 59,377

L984,377

S q,ztt s 63,952 S se,s7s

s 119,933 s 108,026 s 11,907

s 119,933 s 108,026 S 11,907

s (11s,ss6) s (44,0741 s 7r,482

473,682 4t3,682

S 298.126 S 369,608 S n,qaz

59,377

4,575
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Final

Budgeted

Amounts

s 1,953,000

138,423

Actual
Amounts

s 1,933,286

110,900

929,854

449,947

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

s (19,7!41

127,s231

Revenues

Charges for services

Miscellaneous revenues:

lnvestment income

Total Revenues

Exoenditures

Current:

Physical environment
Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues

Over Expenditures

Fund Balance

Beginning of year

End of year

s 2,091,423 s 2,044,L86 5 (47,2371

s 2,0s8,64s s S L,128,791
(449,94U

s 2,058,645 s L,379,795 s 678,8s0

5 32,778 s 664,391 S 631,613

9,365,340 9,365,340

S 9,398,118 s 10.029.737 s 631.613

83



Revenues

Charges for services

Miscellaneous revenues:

lnvestment income

Other miscellaneous income

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current:

Public safety

Capital outlay

Total Expend¡tures

Excess of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance

Beginning ofyear

End of year

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

BUITDING INSPECTION FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Final

Budgeted

Amounts

S 696,000

15,000

s 1,200,88s

8,400

5 1,74t,o36 S 1,045,036

Actua!

Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

6,2s0
4,344

9,186

1,095

21,250

4,344

s 711,000 s 1,766,630 $ 1,oss,63o

s 1,191,699

7,305
s

s 1,209,28s S 1,199,004 5 10,281

s (4s8,28s) 5 s67,626 S 1,06s,e11

r,444,909 7,444,909

5 946,624 S 2,or2,s3s s 1,06s,911
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Revenues

I ntergovernmenta I revenues

Charges for services

Miscellaneous revenues:

lnvestment income

Other miscellanous revenues

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current:

General government

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources

Transfers ln:

General fund

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance

Beginning of year

End of year

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

CAPITAT PROJECTS FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Final

Budgeted

Amounts

s 400,000

100,000

s soo,ooo s 1,884,s68

s 74,900

9,545,850

s 19s,801

1,501,014

110,964

76,789

s 76,348

4,670,653

Actual

Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive

s (204,19e)

1,501,014

t0,964
76,789

s 1,384,s68

s (1,448)

4,875,r97

5 9,620,7s0 5 4,747,00r $ 4,873,749

s (s,120,7s0) 5 Q,862,433) S 6,2s8,377

2,250,000 2,250,000

s (6,870,7s0) 5 (612,4331 5 6,2s8,377

9,1s8,161 9,1s8,161

5 2,287,4rL 5 8,s4s,728 s 6,2s8,317
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City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

IMPACT FEE FUND

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Final

Budgeted

Amounts

s 25,500

75,044
7,500

s

Actual

Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

5 471,278

13,384
(7,s00)

496,778

88,428

Revenues

Miscellaneous revenues:

lmpact fees

lnvestment income

Other miscellaneous income

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Capital outlay

Excess of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance

Beginning of year

End of year

s 108,044 s 585,206 5 477,t62

s 725,000 s 307,83s 5 477,765

s (616,9s6) 5 277,37r $ 894,327

7,556,437 7,556,437

s 6,939,481 -s7 g33,g9g_ s 894.327
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Revenues

I ntergovernmenta I revenues

Miscellaneous revenues:

lnvestment income

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Capital outlay

Total Expenditurqs

Excess of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance

Beginning of year

End of year

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

INFRASTRUCTURE SATES TAX FUND

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Final

Budgeted

Amounts

5 7,L74,000 5 4,293,159

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

s 200,000 s s (2oo,ooo)

65,000 1t2,267 47,267

s 265,000 5 112,267 s {1s2,733)

s 1

s 7,774,000 s 4,293,169 s 2,890,93L

s (6,909,000) s (4,180,902) 5 2,728,098

LO,726,758 70,726,758

_S 3,81?,?59_ S 6,s4s,8s5 5 2,729,099
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STATISTICAL SECTION 





Statistical Section (Unaudited)

This part of the City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents detailed information as a contextfor
understandingwhatthefinancialstatements, note disclosures, and required supplementary informatíon says

about the City's overall financial health.

Contents Page

FinancialTrends

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the City's financial
performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity..... 97

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City's most significant local
revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity..................... 101

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the City's
current levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

90

Demographic and Economic lnformation

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the
environment within whích the City's financial activities take place.

Operating lnformation

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the
information ín the City's financial report relates to the services the City provides and the
activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived
from the City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports for the relevant year.

LO4

106
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Schedule 1

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(occruol bosis of occounting)

2008 2009

Governmental activ¡t¡es

lnvested ¡n cap¡tal assett
net of related debt

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total governmental

act¡vities

Business-wpe act¡vities

lnvested in capital assets,

net of related debt
Restr¡cted

Unrestricted

Total business-type

activit¡es

Primary government

lnvested in capital assets,

net of related debt
Restricted

Unrestricted

200s 2006 2007

S s2,637,a32 S 70,918,971 5 72,962,323

18,127,573 14,169,503 23,072,449

28,899,776 26,175,73t 24,373,940

$ 72,303,939

31.,651,826

2s,089,93s

S 70,236,557

4s,553,8s7

25,175,494

20LO

s 68,427,675

L7,92t,68L

62,464,L84

20Lt

S 72,109,032

L8,904,947

62,9s8,23r

2012

5 72,s72,2so

L7,781,765

69,385,290

2013

s 80,136,277

5,966,473

75,976,317

20t4

$ 81,366,873

7,121,967

78,296,743

s 99,66s,181 5ttt,264,21s st2O,4O8,7t2 sL29,O4',7OO s140,96s,908 S148,813,s40 Srs3,972,2LO S1s9,739,30s 5762.079.O6L S166.78s.s83

5 73,rr7,o34
300,000

24,299,337

5 74,269,4t8
300,000

25,r38,976

$ 74,426,so2
300,000

26,450,592

$ 79,2s9,209

300,000

22,159,753

S 78,398,809

4,247,972
20,256,736

$ sr,rs4gas
4,600,s86

t7,263,91:0

S z7,z44,s].9

4,787,292
20,896,692

S 77,6oL,44o
s,348,990

20,994,880

$ 7s,4t6,324
t2,988,753
20,992,733

$ i4,334,73o
t2,6!2,343
23,s59,322

s 97,7t6,371 $ gg,ZOe,¡g¿ sLOt,227,O94 $!O1,7t7,962 sr.02,903,s17 s103,019,481 5LO2,928,502 S103.94s.310 S109.397.810 S11O.sO6.39s

S L2s,7s4,866
r.8,427,573

s3,199,113

S 14s,188,389

14,469,503

5t,3t4,707

SL47,439,gzs
23,372,449

50,824,532

Srsr,s62,r49
3L,95r,826
47,249,688

S 148,635,366

49,80L,829

45,432,230

S 149,s82,660

22,522,267

79,728,O94

S 149,353,ss0

23,692,239

83,854,923

S 1s0,173,690

23,130,755

90,380,170

S lss,ss2,601
t8,955,226
96,969,O44

S 155,701,603

L9,734,31O

101,856,065

Totalprimarygovernment SLr?,38L,55, SrL',Wr,Sn Srrr,æ5,806 S

ln fiscal year 2013, the City adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources,
Deferredlnflowsof Resources,andNetPosition, Accordingly,theterm"netposition"hasreplaced"netassets"fortheaccrual basaisoffinancial data.
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Expenses

Governmental Activit¡es

. General government

Public safety

Physical environment
Transportat¡on

Culture/Recreation

lnterest on long-term debt
Total governmental activ¡ties

Business-type activities:

Water and sewer

Refuse disposal

Total bus¡ness-type activ¡ties

Total pr¡mary government expenses

Schedule 2

City of Altamonte Spr¡ngs, Flor¡da

CHANGES IN NET POS]TION

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accruo! bosis of occounting)

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20tt 20t2 2013 20',4

$12,830,837S10,s84,769$10,498,990S10,969,674Sg,sgs,g26$to,t+s,tctSgJsqJasS9,9s4,49sS10,367,430S11,2s1,6s4
to,230,862 10,827,892 rL,547,459 tL,976,427 tt,939,926 12,047,564 tL,399,t49 11,509,002 Lt,647,867 12,564,373
2,230,909 986,036 1,130,980 t,308,794 1,228,867 t,203,77s r,403,646 L,434,694 t,288,459 1,288,150
t,8ro,622 1,962,217 2,3L6,757 2,387,!84 2,250,294 2,056,832 L,734,85L L,762,O89 t,8L4,O99 t,548,L48
4,876,s96 5,246,808 5,749,636 6,O27,tO5 5,670,568 5,531,459 4,929,968 4,705,994 4,961,998 5,050,839

. L15,962 , 103,246 90,634 77,362 63,560 49,539 42,3t6 _ _

532,O9s,788 529,7LO,968 531,334,4s6 532,746,546 S3t,O49,t4r 53l,632,st6 $29,294,69s 529,366,274 S3O,O7g,8s3 53t,7Oa,LO4

5 1s,2s8,443

1,598,785
S 1s,702,861

1,420,O55
s 1s,998,463 s

L,605,644
5 t6,7t7,Lo6

r,603,r41
S 16,707,u3

7,6s8,209

16,466,693 5 t6,7t7,70t S 16,280,108 S 17,184,906 5 t6,gzt,qqq
L,

7 166 s
S 48,9s3,016 S

S 7,772,o2t
2,O53,79L

t,72I,869
4,LOs,62r

665,137

L,570,54t

$ s,s58,718
2,508,066

t,700,t25
2,509,2LL

720,88t
245,L98

5 6,197,r7o
1,640,858

L,7t1,999
2,265,794

583,O72

t47,O49

238

S 6,82s,es1

t,847p23
t,992,864
2,088,956

649,063

L27,838

$ 6,L27,424
t,492,836
t,976,1L5
t,828,L34

583,545

309,6ss

S s,613,21s

L,795,O44

1,978,367

t,906,525

517,046
422,877

S 4488,608
1,464,805

1,960,230

r,869,423

6t7,96t
240,782

S s,007,318

2,O83,567

2,OO4,72t

842,L54
684,714

136 510

S 4,788,06s

L,682,678

t,958,704
195,925

763,670
200,o79

5 4,734,3s3
2,198,3r1
L,960,754

2,030,874

827,429

182,358

5 5

ProÊram revenues

Governmental activities:

Charges for services

General government

Public safety

Physical environment
Transportat¡on

Culture / recreation

Operating grants and contribut¡ons

Capital grants grants and contributions
Total govern menta I activities

54747

7716t7 199 s 17692 s

Continued next pøge
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Schedule 2

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

CHANGES !N NET POSITION

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(occruol bosis of occounting)

Program revenues (contlnued I
Business-type activit¡es:

Charges for services

Water and sewer

Refuse disposal

Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Total bus¡ness-type activities

Total primary government

Net (expense) / revenue

Governmental act¡vit¡es

Bus¡ness-type act¡vities

Total primary government

2005

S 1s,389,266

r,224,919
407,464

1,39r,762

2006

S 1s,638,0s8

1,330,180

10,000

935,297

2007

S ls,61s,460
r,427,503

2008

s 1s,s99,9s6

1,320,447

2009

$ ls,309,682
t,478,996

t78,6tt

2010

S Ls,L94,z4B

t,554,732
12,759

2011

S ls,997,991
L,662,0L6

2012

5 r6,2s4,427
1,715,558

2013

5 t6,6o4,72o
t,686,823

2014

S i.6,7os,464
1,730,562

747765 156,094 47s,0s8 158,950

t7 t7 772 L7,703,887 s rZ $rz T7

S36,302,3s1 $31,1ss,734S29,8ss,714S31,s47ü7529,776,76352g,2to,qoq528,4s7,9lo529,304,027528,o3s,6L453l,2s4,8s2

s(14,206,808)s(16,468,769)s(18,788,s14)s(18,e02,9s6)$(L8,73r,43215í9,399,442)S(18,6s2,8S6)S(18,607,2s0)5QO,49O,7321S(19,768,99s)
1,ss6,183 79O,6t9 (294,33s) (s19,80s) (867,14s) (8ss,074) (s04,146) t7s,72t (480,6731 6s2,6g7

1p,?,6519!62s) ${1s,678,1s0) s(1e,082,849) s$s,422,76t) s(19,s98,s77) sQo,2s4,st6) S(19,1s7,032) S(18,427,s6s) 5Qo,s7t,4c/sl S(1s,116,2es)

Continued next poge

77?
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Schedule 2

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(occruøl basis of accounting)

2005

s 6,ss8,061

3,868,264
3,O75,t72

2,680,200

982,I87
4,462,134

565,170

2,490,092
239,026

2006

5 7,L92,3ss

4,535,539

3,258,49t
2,724,Ott
L,067,613

4998,99L
2,tto,6t9
L,96!,587

268,587

S 8,360,s83

4,708,435

3,306,2L0

2,898,035

t,o7L,t00
4,590,776

2,884,707

t67
163,011
(s0,000)

2008

S 8,7s9,s83 S

4,562,474

3,333,916

3,2t3,t75
t,L43,It3
4,t68,789

1,929,544

2009

8,909,ss5

4,825,69r
3,414,053

2,765,480

t,014,822

3,593,002

5,545,91s

20to

$ 7,465,2ss

4,90t,tLL
3,831,409

2,529,L65

930,732

3,467,263

2,840,748

20tt

S 6,923,8s7

4,609,726

3,635,164

2,348,695

802,301

3,444,265

t,L88,262

20t2

s 6,514,128 s
4,477,9t4
3,479,L66
2,423,270

7t4,4t3
6,529,324

2,7L2,633

2013

6,443,90r s
43s9,sos
3,659,368

2,484,42t
640,025

3,699,946

288,752

20L4

6,577,557

4,5t2,748
3,841,601

2,360,224

603,662

3,9s0,82s

7,Or4,438

2007

General revenues and

other changes in net pos¡tion

Governmental activit¡es:

Property tax

Franchise fee tax

Util¡ty tax
Communications services tax

Local option gas tax

lntergovernmental revenues

lnvestment ¡ncome

Gain on sale of surplus land

Other miscellaneous revenues

Transfers in (out)

Total governmental activ¡ties

478,947
(s0,000)

633,122 !,28!,39! 859,286 523,537 2,254,570
(1,000,000)

L,614,462

30,

s 296,880

4,943,47t
51,416

793 27s

5 L,t22,303
2,298

26,803

50,000

S 1,s48,99s S

97,500

116,543

640 27

$ 1,934,886 S

47,452

20,362

922,423 s
(4,77t!

53,386

379,t9t $

7,5L9

26,457

$ 109,379 S

4,760,177

63,623

277 7

Bus¡ness-type act¡v¡ties:

lnvestment ¡ncome

Gain (loss) on sale of surplus assets

Other miscellaneous revenues

Transfers in (out)

Total business-type activ¡ties

Total primary government

Chen€e in net Dosit¡on

Governmental activ¡ties

Business-type act¡vit¡es

873,864

69,891

16,918

797,634
32,986
t2,467

406,239

49,649

s 9,144,s10 s
1,518,703

673 s 700

8,636,985 s 11,920,208

490,868 1,185,555

167 837

S .s,1s8,670 S e,zoz,ogs
(90,979) 1,016,808

933,L73 s

S 2,339,7s6
5,452,500

s

530,212,073529,269,L9752s,746,O6252q,!s0,614532,704,340528,2t8,tt2524,224,723528,217,472528,763,661 S24,931,40s

5 L6,524,760

1,036,688
s 11,s99,024

r,992,O23
5 t,eq,azz

tI5,964
3 4,706,522

1,108,585

5 t7,s6L,448 5 r3,s9L,o47 s 10,663,213 s 9,127,8s3 $ 13,10s,763 S 7,963,s96 S s,067,691 S 9,783,903 S 7,792,2s6 S s,s1s,1o7
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Schedule 3

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

FUND BAIANCES, GOVERNMENTA! FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual bosis of accounting)

2007 2004 2009
General fund

Nonspendable

Restricted

Committed

Unass¡gned

Total general fund

All other governmental funds

Nonspendable

Restricted

Committed

Assigned

2005

S 1ss,343

60,L28

290,318

L4,O7L,604

2006

s 193,83s

68,O28

288,911

18,367,598

S 209,318

83,000

249,640
t9,845,979

s 181,060

tt8,245
199,314

20,98s,809

S 186,918

1s0,138

24L,427

24,40t,625

2010

5 21s,800

183,765

t97,tL4
24,700,383

20tl

5 2L2,3O2

200,987

298,O27

25,566,463

20t2

5 204,4s2

223,576
401,642

26,303,750

20t3

5 zzt,ße
244,962

218,616
27,6L6,726

20t4

5 roo,zos
224,891

t64,942
27,481,Í63

5t4,s77,393S18,918.372S20.387.93752t.484.42aS24.980.10852s.297.o62s26.277.779s27.L33.42os2s.3o1.4e2Èza.o?i.7ss

$ gq,fia
s,354,4s2

t6,044,849
I2,7L5,O98

5 r4,Ls2 S 11,621

7,8L3,L03 9,981,134

3,306,564 4t9,97L
14,859,346 20,550,536

s 13,e02

12,694,O24

183,79s

23,736,281

$ rg,sos
15,551,116

180,116

31,545,013

S 13,138

t7,737,916
233,406

39,003,703

$ 20,s1s

t8,703,960

903,095

37,967,667

s 16,s73

77,558,189

36,033,520

8,189,82r

s L7,r7O

5,740,875

40,936,292

9,t35,7L5

S ro,qgz
6,9t5,464

44,5\3,564
8,545,728

TotalallothergovernmentalfundsS34,2og,s7sS25,993,165S30,963,262S36,6zs.o,2S47,296,Os4S56.98s.163S57.595.231S61.798.103Sss.s3o.os2Ss9.991.243
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Schedule 4

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

CHANGES rN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified occrual basis oÍ account¡ng)

2007 2008 2009 2010 20t2

Revenues

Taxes

Licenses and permits

lntergovernmental revenues

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

lmpact fees

lnvestment income

Miscellaneous reven ues

Total revenues

Expend¡tures

Current:

General government

Public safety

Phys¡cal environment

Transportat¡on

Culture/Recreation

Debt service:

Pr¡ncipal ret¡rement

lnterest and fiscal charges

Capital Outlay

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues

over expend¡tures

2005

5 t7,L63,884

1,785,980

12,7L5,747

6,732,On

s96,161

s86,152

554,515

5,723,566

S 18,778,009

2,049,284

9,979,667

7,583,405

68L,64t
521,r93

2,065,487

2,377,283

S t9,6s7,672

891.,697

8,8rO,754

8,790,965

504,371
2s8,617

2,786,028
709,319

s t2,72t,890
11,638,080

856,012

967,796
4,084,505

20tt

$ 18,319,743

867,26t
7,776,L80

8,628,633

408,653

155,627

t,L68,646
597,439

5 t2,734,6s8
r0,96t,2t8
1,038,029

5,394,004

3,4t7,666

S 17,608,991

845,415

6,307,931

9,561,200

588,643

46t,280
2,664,909

s25,852

S 13,484,999

tt,ott,g7t
t,L20,L49

672,7sL

3,36r,827

2013

s L7,s87,22O

904,40s

6,037,489

9,s34,332

487,963

206,977

283,289

3,354,467

5 !3,297,L6s
10,884,564

953,087

794,693
3,594,293

2014

S L7,89s,792

877,5L9

6,562,068

rr,640,ro3
361,466

496,778

996,46t
6,047,062

S r.4,108,894

Lr,75r,976
929,854
784,497

3,675,667

$ 20,344,369 S 2r,012,66L 5 2o,929,60t
1,48I,828 903,266 922,638

10,428,427 LO,297,839 9,447 ,425
7,O70,27s 8,750,682 8,189,863

63]-,204 7L7,628 549,770
254,984 168,964 t23,O92

2,824,160 1,887,89L 5,4t4,839
466,2ar 4tL,O97 636,006

s4s,8s8,016s44,03s,969s43,s1t,522s44,150,028s46,2t3,234$42,409,423s37,922,182538,s64,r2tS38,396,142544,877,249

5 LL,s7s,46s S t2,46t,33s
9,557,389 t0,136,622

r,986,047 732,50L

1,1L6,997 1.,t54,283

4,385,434 4,735,8L4

S L3,zto,47r
10,896,598

842,9L9

L,214,663

4,870,6L4

S 13,396,199

tr,33t,t?7
986,580

1,2s8,563

4,7t6,414

S 12,190,s04

L1,390;256

922,289

1,392,48L

4,293,333

352,798 365,32I
rL5,962 tO3,246

L0,r35,524 t8,r7t,279

377,933
90,634

s,so8,o27

391,205

77,362
5,181,348

405,OO7

63,560

t,342,O72

4L9,O28

49,539

1,663,509

L,t!2,470
42,316

1.,634,O37 3,853,911 L2,672,3L9 9,728,903

S39,22s,6165+t,aeo,qotS37,011,8s9S37,33s,79sS31,999,s02$gz,+oo,:sg936,334,398S33,s0s,608542,rs6,12r54o,s7s,7s7

S 6,632,400 S 13,824,4321 S 6,48e,663 5 6,811,230 S r4,2L3,732 S 10,009,064 S r,s87,tg4 S s,oss,sr¡ S (3,799,979) S 3,897,4s8

Cont¡nued
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Schedule 4

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE' GOVERNMENTAT FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accruql basis of occounting)

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20lt 2012 2013 2014

5LI,L60,7L4S2,s2s,s1854,487,L4s5s,01s,109S4,694,991 S4,B63,s42Sc,oss,szzSg,scg,qzoS¡,+se,rrgS3,s4o,121
(s,16e,884) (2,s7s,s18) (4,s37,t451 (s,06s,10e) (4,744,9911 (4863,s42) (4,0ss,322l, {.3,54s,4701 (4,486,tts1 l3,s4o,tzLl

Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers in

Transfers (out)

Bank note issued

Payment to bond escrow agent

Total other financ¡ng

sources (uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Debt service as a percentage

of non-capital expenditures

$ s,es0,830 s (s0,000) s (s0,000) s (s0,000) s (s0,000) s s s s (1,000,000) $

512,623,230 S ß,874,4321 $ 0,¿¡9,00¡ 5 6,76L,23O 5L4,163,732 S 10,009,064 5 r,Ssz,za¿ 5 s,Os8,s13 S ø,799,979) S 3,897,4s8
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Fiscal

Year
Real Property

Schedule 5

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

ASSESSED AND ACTUAT VATUE OF TAXABTE PROPERTY

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Assessed Values

Personal
Property

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

20tt

20]-2

2013

2074

Residential

5]-,t70,332,724

1,375,255,936

2,02r,565,943

2,4r1,092,3!6

2,225,236,284

1,635,135,251

t,296,362,11t

t,L57,56I,419

t,toz,2tt,4o7

7,tgL,094,O42

Commercial

s t,397,386,469

!,493,L43,669

L,820,853,1r7

1,999,687,955

2,059,287,044

L,777,5IO,068

t,549,r97,r20

L,49O,532,283

1,573,050,733

L,s81,781,657

5 282,980,394

29r,602,422

309,770,L63

3t5,452,225

377,427,819

318,989,190

298,837,759

298,837,759

293,253,937

287,03L,899

Total

S 2,850,699,587

3,760,O02,027

4,152,t89,223

4,726,222,496

4,601,95r,t47

3,731,634,509

3,L44,396,990

2,946,93t,461

2,968,5t6,077

3,049,897,588

Less; Tax

Exempt Property

S 1s02,449,t841

(594,983,783)

(884,588,862)

(996,964,396)

(1,089,563,038)

(806,819,238)

(67!,684,097l.

(603,536,444)

(665,169,807)

1685,052,6241

Total Taxable
Assessed Value

52,348,250,403

2,565,0]..8,244

3,267,600,361

3,729,259,t00

3,512,388,109

2,924,815,27t

2,472,712,993

2,343,395,017

2,303,346,270

2,364,844,964

Total Direct
Tax Rate

2.9000

2.9000

2.6s00

2.4343

2.6352

2.6352

2.8900

2,8900

2.8900

2.8900

Note:

Source: Seminole County Property Appraiser's Office,

Property is reassessed each year by the Seminole County Property Appraiser. Property is assessed
at actual value, therefore the assessed values are equal to the actual values. Tax rates are per
S1,000 of assessed valuation.
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Schedule 6

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

DIRECT AND OVERTAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

last Ten Fiscal Years
(Per $1,000 of Assessed Toxable Volue)

Overlapping

Fiscal

Yeer

Direct (al

City of Altamonte
' Springs

St. John's River
Water

Mgmt. Dist.

Seminole County
Government Fire District School Board Total

2005 2.900 5.77t 2.633 8.512 0.462 19.678

2006 2.900 5.203 2.633 7.965 0.462 19.163

2007 2.650 5,144 2,633 7.753 0.462 18.642

2008 2,434 4.503 2.330 7.4t3 0.416 !7.096

2009 2.635 4.660 2.330 7.543 0.416 17.584

2010 2.635 5.045 2.330 7.723 0.416 18.149

2077 2.890 5.045 2.330 7.801 0.416 78.482

20t2 2.890 5.045 2,330 7.722 0.331 18.318

2013 2.890 5.045 2.330 7.553 0.331 18.149

2014 2.890 4.875 2.330 8.361 0.328 t8.784

Sourcer Seminole County PropertyAppraiser'sWebsite.

(a) The City had no property tax supported debt during the past ten years. Therefore revenues generated from the direct propery
tax rate was used only for operating purposes.
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Schedule 7

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Fiscal Year 2Ot3 I zÛta þl

Use

Percent

of Total
Taxable
Value

Fiscal Year 2004 / 2005 (b)

Percent
of Total
Taxable
ValueTaxpayer Property Description

Altamonte MallJoint Venture Altamonte Mall

Timberlake Multifamily lnv LLC Timberlake Apts.

Duke Energy Electric Utility

Emerson lnternational, Inc. Cranes Roost Office Park Et Al

Vineridge Assoc LLC Vineridge Apartments

Camden Operating LP Camden Renaissance

Uptown Lofts at Altamonte LTD Uptown Lofts @ Altamonte

United Dominion Realty Trst Los Altos & Lakeside

North Apartments

Embarq Telephone System

CC Altamonte Joint Venture West Town Corners

Paragon Group LP LTD Renaissance Po¡nt

Price Reit Renaissance Ptrn Renaissance Centre

Teachers Ret¡rement System Northlake Commerce Park

State of lllinois

Retail

Mixed Use

Utility

Mixed Use

Residentia I

Residentia I

Residentia I

Residentia I

Taxable
Value *

s 93.91

48.07

37.93

35.47

30.81

29.81

28.96

27.62

Amount
of Tax

Taxable
Rank Value *

s 102.s4

23.24

24.92

2t.24

27.52

20.57

19.21

Amount
ofTax Rank

72,263 5

61,605 7

79,807 4

59,645 9

55,705 10

3.97% s 27L,386 !
2.03% 138,937 2

1.60% 109,604 3

tso% 102,519 4

t30% 89,049 5

L.26% 86,162 6

t.22% 83,707 7

t.r7% 79,824 8

t.t2%

t.ot%

76,808 9

68,852 10

4.37% 5 297,377 1

0.99% 67,392 6

36.11 ts4% L04,713 2

20.84 60,433 8

34.98 1.49% r0t,448 3

Public Utility

Retail

Residential

Retail

Mixed Use

26.58

23.82

7.06%

0s0%

t.t7%

0.88%

0.82%

s382.98 16.18% s1,106,848 S331.17 L3.22% S 960,338

(a)

(b)
The fiscal year ended September 30,2074 tax levy is based on the 2013 taxable value.
ThefiscalyearendedSeptember30,2005 taxlevyisbasedonthe2004taxablevalue.
ln millions

Source: Seminole County Property Appraiser's Office.
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Schedule 8

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

PROPERÏY TAX LEVIES AND COIIECTIONS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal

Year

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

20rt

2012

2013

20!4

S 6,809,926

7,438,553

8,6s9,74L

9,078,t33

9,255,845

7,707,473

7,t46,t40

6,737,438

6,6ss,080

6,834,402

Total
ïax Lew

Current Tax

Collections (a)

5 6,s23,497

7,!67,665

8,324,507

g,7og,gt7

8,890,s45

7,427,545

6,873,873

6,490,466

6,437,027

6,570,461

Percent of
Lew Collected

95.8%

96.4%

96.1%

9ss%

96.1%

96.4%

96.2%

963%

96.7%

96.t%

Delinquent
Tax

Collections
Total Tax

Collections

$ 6,557,200

7,192,355

8,360,583

g,75g,gg2

9,907,693

7,465,255

6,923,957

6,5t4,728

6,443,90t

6,577,557

Total Collections
as a Percent

of Current Lew

963%

96.7%

96.6%

965%

96.2%

96.9%

96s%

96.7%

96.8%

96.2/o

s 33,7t3

24,690

36,076

50,065

t7,t38

37,710

49,984

23,662

6,874

7,096

Sourcel Seminole County Tax Collector's Office.

(a) Taxes are due and payable on November 1st of each year. A discount is available for early payment. This discount
is4%iftaxesarepaidinNovember,3%forDecember,2YolorJanuaryandl%forFebruary. Taxesbecome
delinquent on April 1st.
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Schedule 9

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

RATIOS OF OUTSTAND¡NG DEBT BY TYPE

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Business-type
Act¡v¡ty

Water & Sewer
Revenue Bonds

Fiscal

Year

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2071

2012

2013

2014

Governmental
Activities

Tax lncrement
Revenue lUote

5 3,070,920

2,705,774

2,327,847

1,936,505

1,531,659

!,t12,643

5 5,680,000

3,945,000

1,960,000

Total
Primary

Government

s 9,750,920

6,550,774

4,287,947

1,936,505

1,531,659

1,tt2,643

Percentage of
Personal
lncome

0.5%

0.4%

03%

0.7%

0.1%

0.1%

Per
Capita

$ 213

161

707

48

38

26

t'

*

*

Sources: Population and personal income data from University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Resear

The City has had no general obligation debt in the past ten years.

There are no legal debt limits for Florida municipal¡ties.

* The City had no outstanding debt at September 30,2011, 2012,20!3, or 20t4.
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Schedule 10

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

COMPUTATION OF OVERTAPPING DEBT (Governmental Act¡v¡t¡es)

September 30,2Of4

Taxins District

Seminole County Government

Seminole County School Board

Assessed

Valuation

5 24,z9z,tso,2!2

S 26,816,810,529

Net Debt
Outstanding

S 100,416,000

191,651,344

5292,067,344

Overlapping

9,7%

8,8%

CiÇ's Share

of Debt

S 9,775,s15

16.900.806

5 26,676,32r

Sources: Seminole County Property Appraiser's Office.
Seminole County F¡nance Department,

f{ote: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with geographic boundaries of the City.

This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is

borne by the property taxpayers of the City of Altamonte Springs. This process recognizes, when
considering a government's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by
property taxpayers should be taken into account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a

resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping government.
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Schedule 11

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

REVENUE BOND COVERAGE

WATER AND SEWER REVET{UE BONDS

Last Ten Físcal Years

f{et Available
For Debt

Service Principal
Debt Service Requ¡rements

lnterest Total

Fiscal

Year

2006

2007

2008

2009

20LO

20LL

20L2

20t3

20t4

Operating
Revenue (1)

$ 16,693,940

17,089,229

t6,426,532

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

Direct

Operat¡ng
Expenses (2)

S 8,680,770

8,550,128

9,055,855

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

S 8,013,170

9,539,101

7,370,677

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

S 1,835,000

L,985,000

1,960,000

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

5 203,838

142,450

75,725

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

s 2,038,838

2,027,450

2,035,725

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

Coverage

3.93

4.2t

3.62

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(1) "Operating Revenues", as defined in the Bond Ordinances, includes investment income.

(21 "Direct Operating Expenses", as defined in the Bond Ordinances, are operating expenses less

depreciation expense and less the indirect administrative charge paid to the General Fund.

(3) The City ret¡red all water and sewer outstanding bonded indebtedness in 2008.

Source: City of Altamonte Springs Finance Department.
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Fiscal

Year

Schedule 12

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Per Capita Personal Personal lncome (2) School
lncome (2) (ín mìllìons) Enrollment f3l

Unemployment
Rate (41

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2o10

20tt

2012

2013

2074

Sources: (1)

Population (1)

4t,t42 s 38,687 s 1,591.66 6,709 3.2%

40,779 40,976 r,670.96 6,597 2.6%

40,205 42,223 1,697.58 6,278 3s%

39,947 44,379 t,772.91 6,330 5.9%

39,947 42,340 1,691.36 5,967 tt.s%

42,620 40,133 r,7t0.47 5,702 tt.glo

47,496 47,337 1,7L5.32 5,729 9.5%

4t,727 42,577 1,776.6t 4,929 9.5%

4L,920 43,854 1,838.38 5,722 5.9%

42,t50 42,986 1,811.86 5,779 5.t%

U.5. Census of Population and Housing. University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business

Research, "Florida Statistical Abstract".

U. S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis, Regional Economic lnformation System. The

actual per capita personal income for the C¡ty is not known. The figures are for Seminole County. The per

capita figures are multiplied by the population to determine the total personal income.

Seminole County School Board.

Florida Agency for Workforce lnnovation, Labor Market Statistics, Local Area Unemployment Statistics
Program, ¡n cooperation with the U.5. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statist¡cs.
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Schedule 13

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

PRINCIPAT EMPLOYERS

CENTRAT FLORIDA

2013

Number of Employees
in Central Florida Rank

Employer (local subsidiary)

Walt Disney Co. (Walt Disney World)

Comcast Corp (Universal)

Adventist Health System (Florida Hospital)

Publix Supermarkets lnc

Orlando Health

Lockheed Martin Corp

Walgreen Co

Harr¡s Corp

Darden Resturants, lnc.

Sea World Parks & Entertainment

Business

Enterta inment/Reta il

Entertainment/Retail

Hospital

Grocery

Health Care

Technology

Retail

Aerospace

Restaurant

Theme Parks/Entertainment

20L4

74,000

19,000

18,668

15,606

t5,t32

7,000

6,500

6,500

6,4L9

6,032

2013 20L4

69,900

t7,3OO

24,888

19,783

t4,20t

7,400

6,s00

6,000

7,600

6,032

6.6%

1.6%

2.4%

1s%

13%

0.7%

0.6%

0,6%

0.7%

0.6%

6,8%

1.7%

t.7%

t.4%

t.4%

0.6%

0.6%

0.6%

o.6%

o.6%

t

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

4

2

3

5

7

8

10

6

9 10

Source: Orlando Sentinel Newspaper, Metro Orlando Economic Development Commission
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General government
Administration
Finance
lnformation Services
Growth management
Maintenance

Public safety
Police officers
Police civilians
I nspections

Physical environment
Water and sewer operations
Residential refuse disposal
Stormwater management

Transportat¡on
Administration
Streets

Cuhure / Recreation
Administration
Library
Parks
Events

Total

Source: City Finance Department.

Schedule 14

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

FUII-TIME EqUVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT EMPTOYEES BY FUNCTIOÍ{ / PROGRAM
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20tL 20L2 20L3 20L4

23
18
9

9

45

to4
20
t4

88
19

11

2

10

5

7

4t
11

436 441 454 450 435 479 4I7 414 413 425

22
t7
9
7

45

102
20
t2

84
19
10

2

10

5

7

34
t7

23
19

9

11

46

10s
24
15

88
18
11

3

11

5

7
45
77

22
19
10
11

46

105
24
16

89
18
t7

3

tt

5

8
46
tt

2\
19

9

10

47

102
24
t7

88
16
8

3

t2

3

I
49
7

20
18
9
10

45

L02
24
t7

87
t6
8

3
t2

3

I
48
7

7

20
18
10
8

60

99
18
L2

85
20
11

7

5
7

16
18

2L

18
10
6

59

to2
18
L2

85
20
11

5

7

15

19

7

2t
18
10
6

45

106
18
t2

84
20
\L

5

7

33
16

7

2t
19
11
8

61

103
19
t2

85
20
t2

5

8
t7
19
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Schedule 15

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCT¡ON/PROGRAM

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20LL 20L2 2013 20][

Water System
Number of customers

Average daily flow
(millions of gallons)

Sewer Svstem

Average daily flow
(millions of gallons)

Recla¡med Water System
Average daily demand

(millions of gallons)

Number of customers:
Single family homes
Multi-family properties

Golf course

Commercial properties

C¡ty properties

Building lnspections
Building perm¡ts ¡ssued

Source: Various C¡ty Departments.

tt,7z0

s.90

6.82

s.39

6,t91
81

7

44I
16

tl,474

5.90

6.22

5.27

5,825
83

t
454
16

11,693

s.90

5.27

5,825

83

1

463

16

689

tl,657

5.57

5,73I
81

1

427

16

11,530

5.57

5,703
83

1

469

tL,5t4

4,70

11,520

s.00

tt,570

5.00

11,638

4.88

lL,758

4.76

6.22 6.40 6.40 6.00 5.80 5.63 5.95 s.88

5.10 5.43 5.43 5.43 5.43 s.62 5.04

5,829
91

467

16

5,822
91

I
467

16

5,832

91

t
470

16

5,829
83

1

469

t7t7

5,735
91

467

16

779 t,t75 564 441 456 1,084 951 473 468
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Schedule 16

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

CAPITAT ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

Last Ten Fiscal Years

200s 2005 2007 2008 2009 2010 20tL 20t2 2013 20L4

Transportat¡on

Miles of streets

Water System
Miles of water mains

Plant Capacity - all plants

(millions of gallons)

Number of fire hydrants
Water plants

Deep wells
Ground storage tanks
Ground storage tank capacity

(millions of gallons)

Elevated storage tanks

Elevated storage tank capacity
(millions of gallons)

Reclaimed Water System

Ground storage tanks
Ground storage tank capacity

(millions of gallons)

Miles of reclaimed water lines

Stormwater System
Number of pumping stations
Number of ponds

Miles of stormwater lines

68.04 68,04 68.04 68.04 68.04 68.04 68.04 74.15 74.45 74.57

3

10

5

109

24.40
!,495

3

10

5

109

24.19

t,465
3

10

4

2

2

79

99

2

6.0

105

(a)

(a)

96

2

6.0

105

(a)

(a)

96

109

16.36

1,485

3

10

5

3.80
4

3

3.88
4

109 109 109 109 108 130

24.40

1,507

3

10

5

3.88

4

2L.10
t,507

3

10

5

(a)

(a)

96

2t.to
1,508

3

10

5

109

2t.ro
1,228

2t.70
t,230

3

10

6

2t.10
1,246

3

T2

6

21.!o
t,255

3

T2

5

3

4

3

3.88
4

3

3.88 3.88 3.88 3.88 3.88

2

3

2

3

2

4

3

4

3

4

3

4

3

4

3

6.0

105

6.0

10s

2z2

6.0

105

6.0

105

(a)

(a)

96

(a)

(a)

96

2

6.0

105

(a)

(a)

96

6.0
105

6.0
106

3

80

103

6.0

105

2

80

103

(a)

(a)

96

Continued
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Schedule 16

City of Altamonte Springs, Florida

cAPtTAr ASSET STATTSTTCS By FU Í{CT|ON/PROGRAM

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20!L 20f-2 20L3 20L4

1 7 1 1 1111 t 1

Sewer System
Number of treatment plants

Daily treatment capacity
(millions of gallons)

Number of lift stations
Miles of sewer lines

Parks and Recreation
Park acreage

Number of nature parks

Number of urban parks

Number of community parks

Number of neighborhood parks

Number of libraries

Library book collection

Source: Var¡ous City Departments.

(a) lnformation prior to 2012 is not readily available.

t2.5
75

(a)

245
1

5

3

1

t2.5
66
(a)

245
1

5

3

1

12.5

74

(a)

12.5

74

(a)

L2.5

75

(a)

272

I
1

5

3

1

12.5

75
(a)

272

t
7

5

3

t

L2.5

74

(a)

272
1

t
5

3

1

290
1

1

5

3

1

290
1

1

5

3

1

72.5

72

t44

272

72.5

72

t44

272

12.5

73

149

272

1

1

5

3

1

,72037

1

1

5

3

t
,88937

1

T

5

3

1

,27L3736,46332,27432,6297893!,30,74534,54234,582
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MSL MOORE STEPHENS
LOVELACE, P.A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL O\rER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AT]DIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

G O VE RNME NT AUD IT I NG STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor and Members of the Cify Commrssron
Altamonte Springs, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Goventment Audíting Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining ñmd information of the City of Altamonte
Springs, Florida (the "City') as of and for the fiscal year ended September30,2014, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements and have issued our
report thereon dated February 4,2015 .

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City's internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's intemal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe City's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow manage-
ment or ernployees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and
correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material wealcness is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in intemal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity's {inancial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less

severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be material weaknesses or sigrrificant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in intemal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

ttt



Honorable Mayor and Mernbers of ttre City Commission
Altamonte Springs, Florida

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statemerús are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contacts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial süaternent amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an

objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed

no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Pursuant to provisions of Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General, we rçorted certain matters to
management of the District in a separate management letter and Independørt Accountant's Report dated

February4,2015.

Purpose of thÍs Report

The purpose of ttris report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and compliance and

the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or
on compliance. This re,port is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Au.dit@
Standards in considering the entity's intemal control and compliance. Accordingly, this commwrication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

\

h\^"- ['*'r¡].^t\ L*t'["*¿, ?' \
Moonn Srupunxs Lovrr.lcn, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

Orlando, Florida
February 4,2015

Ltz



MSL MOORE STEPHENS
LOVELACE, P.A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S MANAGEMENT LETTER

Honorable Mayor and Mernbers of the City Commission
Altamonte Springs, Florida

Report on FÍnancial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Altamonte Springs, Florida (the "Cþ') as of and
for the year ended September 30,2014, and have issued our report thereon dated February 4,2015.

Auditor's ResponsibÍlity

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Støndards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor
General.

Other Reporting Requirements

We have issued our Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Accountant's Report in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General. Disclosures in those reports, which are dated
February 4,2015, should be considered in conjunction with this management letter.

Prior Audit Findings

Section 10.554(lXÐ1., Rules of the Audítor General requires that we determine whether or not corrective
actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the preceding annual financial
report. In conjunction with our audit, there were no audit findings identified in the preceding annual
financial report and no audit findings reported in the second preceding annual financial report.

Official Title and Legal Authority

Section 10.554(1XÐ4., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that the name or offrcial title and legal
authority for the primary government and each component unit of the reporting entity be disclosed in this
management letter, unless disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. The legal authority is
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
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Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
Altamonte Springs, Florida

Financial Condition

Section 10.554(lxÐ5.a., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we report the results of our
determination as to whether or not the City has met one or more of the conditions described in Section
218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and identification of specific condition(s) met. In conjunction with our
audit, we determined that the City did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(l),
Florida Statutes.

Pursuant to Sections 10.554(lxÐ5.c. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied financial
condition assessment procedures. It is management's responsibility to monitor the City's financial
condition, and our financial.condition assessment was based, in part, on representations made by manage-
ment and the review of financial information provided by the same. The assessment was prepared as of
fiscal year end.

Annual Financial Report

Section 10.554(lxi)5.b., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we report the results of our
determination as to whether the annual financial report for the City for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2014, filed with the Florida Departntent of Financial Services pursuant to Section
218.32(l)(a), Florida Statutes, is in agreement with the annual financial audit report for the fiscal year
ended September 30,2014. In connection with our audit, we determined that these two reports were in
agreement.

Special District Component Units

Section 10.554(lxÐ5.d., Rules of the Audítor General, requires that we determine whether or not a

special district that is a component unit of a county, municipality, or special district, provided the
financial information necessary for proper reporting of the component unit, within the audited financial
statements of the county, municipality, or special district in accordance with Section 218.39(3Xb), Florida
Statutes. In connection with our audit, we determined that all special district component units provided
the necessary information for proper reporting in accordance with Section 218.39(3Xb), Florida Statutes.

Other Matters

Section 10.554(1XÐ2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we address in the management letter
any reconrmendations to improve financial managanent. In conjunction with our audit, we did not have
any such {indings.

Section 10.554(lXÐ3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we address noncompliance with
provisions ofcontracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred,
that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than material but which warrants the attention of
those charged with governance. In conjunction with our audit, we did not have any such findings.
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Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
Altamonte Springs, Florida

Purpose of this Letter

Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Iægislative Auditing
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida Auditor
General, federal and other ganting agencies, the City Commission mernbers, and applicable managernent and
is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

\ì[\15ü^¿ çjút\"r,l, Ltn'rt."¿, ?' \
Moonn SrnpnoNs Lovpr.lcn, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

Orlando, Florida
February4,2015
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MSL MOOR.E STEPHENS
T,OVEI."ACE, P.A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPE¡IDENT ACCOUNTAI\T'S REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
Altamonte Springs, Florida

We have examined the City of Altamonte Springs, Florida's (the "City") compliance with the requirements
of Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, during the fiscal year ended September 30,2014. Management is
responsible for the City's compliance with those requirsments. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the City's compliance based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a test basis, evidence
about the City's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion. Our examination does not provide a legal determination on the City's compliance with
specifi ed requirements.

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the aforementioned requirements for the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2014.

\

Ïn^^- Ç*",ÌS-^tL L*t-I^'¿, ?' \
MooRE Srnpnnus Lovnr.lcr, P.A.
Certifi ed Public Accountants

Orlando, Florida
February4,2015
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